
Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda

Meeting Time: 
4:00 pm

Location:
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Boardroom

801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch

Wednesday, March 26, 2025

CITY OF ANTIOCH
Donald Freitas
Louie Rocha

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

CITY OF BRENTWOOD
Susannah Meyer
Tony Oerlemans - Vice-Chair

CITY OF OAKLEY
Shannon Shaw
Anissa Williams

CITY OF PITTSBURG
Dionne Adams
Angelica Lopez

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
Diane Burgis - Chair
Shanelle Scales-Preston

MEMBER-AT-LARGE
Merl Craft



Public comments can be submitted via e-mail to CEO@trideltatransit.org. 
Comments received one hour prior to the meeting will be distributed to the members of the Board
of Directors and summarized in the minutes.
Persons requesting to address the ECCTA Board of Directors in person are requested to complete a
Comment Request form and submit it to the clerk. If possible, please submit the form prior to the
start of the meeting. At the appropriate time, the ECCTA chair will call on individuals to comment.
During the public comment agenda item, the public is permitted to address the ECCTA Board of
Directors on items that are on the consent calendar or items not on the agenda. Individuals may
also make a request for future agenda items. No action or discussion may take place on any item
not appearing on the posted agenda. 
If a person wishes to speak on a specific agenda item, the ECCTA chair will call on the individual
when the agenda item is being discussed by the Board of Directors.
Persons addressing the ECCTA Board of Directors are requested to limit their remarks to three (3)
minutes unless an extension of time is granted by the chair, subject to approval of the ECCTA Board
of Directors.

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES:

AGENDA, STAFF REPORT, AND DOCUMENT AVAILABILITY:

Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to each item of business
referred to on the agenda are available for public inspection the Friday before each regularly scheduled
Board of Director's meeting at ECCTA's front desk located at 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California.  Any
documents subject to disclosure that are provided to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the
Board regarding any item on this agenda after the agenda has been distributed will also be made
available for inspection at ECCTA's front desk at the above referenced address during regular business
hours.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the meeting room is wheelchair accessible and
disabled parking is available in the ECCTA parking lot. If you are a person with a disability and you need
disability-related modifications or accommodations to participate in this meeting, please contact the
CEO’s Office at (925) 754-6622 or fax (925) 757-2530. Notification no fewer than 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable Tri Delta Transit to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting. {28 CFR 35.102-35, 104 ADA Title II} Please help us accommodate individuals with EI-MSC and
refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting. Please turn off any electronic paging device or
cell phone.

Any person with Limited English Proficiency (LEP) who requires language assistance to communicate
with the Tri Delta Transit Board of Directors during the meeting should contact the CEO’s Office at (925)
754-6622 or fax (925) 757-2530. Notification no fewer than 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable Tri
Delta Transit to make reasonable arrangements to assure language assistance for this meeting.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) INFORMATION:

LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP):

The Board of Directors may take action on any item on the agenda, which action may consist of the
recommended action, no action or a related action.

ANTICIPATED ACTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 



Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, March 26, 2025 

Available Online: https://trideltatransit.com/about/board-meetings-agendas/ 
 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER Chair Diane Burgis 
a. Roll Call 

 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
While public comments are encouraged and taken very seriously, State law prevents the 
Board of Directors from discussing items that are not on the meeting agenda. If appropriate, 
staff will follow up on public comments. Please see Public Comment Guidelines on the last 
page of this agenda.  

 
 
4. CHAIR’S REPORT Chair Diane Burgis 
 
 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR (ACTION ITEM):  
                                (see attachment: tab #1)  

a. Minutes of the Board of Directors meeting of February 26, 2025  
b. Financial Report 
c. Marketing and Customer Service Activities Report 

  d. Legislative Report  
        Requested Action: Approve items 5a, 5b, 5c and 5d 

 
 
6. CEO’S REPORT Rashidi Barnes  
         (see attachment: tab #2) 
  
 
7. ACTION and DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

a.  ACTION ITEM:  Contract Renewal with Connexionz for the Computer-Aided   
    Dispatch/Automated Vehicle Location System  

 (see attachment: tab #3) 
Requested Action: Adopt Resolution #250326A authorizing the CEO to enter 
into a three-year contract, with two one-year options, for provision and 

 



Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, March 26, 2025 

Available Online: https://trideltatransit.com/about/board-meetings-agendas/ 

support of CAD/AVL systems and software with Connexionz for $102,000 per 
year for the first three years. 

b. ACTION ITEM: Rider Code of Conduct Policy
(see attachment: tab #4) 
Requested Action: Approve Resolution #250326B authorizing ECCTA’s 
Rider Code of Conduct Policy to replace the “Rules and Procedures for 
Handling Problem Passengers” that was previously adopted on 6/24/2020. 

c. ACTION ITEM: FY25 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)
(see attachment: tab #5) 
Requested Action: Adopt Resolution #250326C authorizing the execution of 
the ECCTA FY2025 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) project. 

d. ACTION ITEM: FY25 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) Corrective
Action Plan   
(see attachment: tab #6) 
Requested Action: Adopt Resolution #250326D authorizing the execution 
and submittal of ECCTA’s Corrective Action Plan and allocation request in the 
FY2025 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) allocation request 
cycle. 

9. BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS
Under this item, Directors are limited to providing information, asking clarifying questions
about matters not on the agenda, responding to public comment, referring matters to staff,
or requesting a report be made at another meeting.

10. ADJOURN
Next Meeting: April 23, 2025, at 4:00 p.m., 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509.



TAB 1 
Agenda Item #5 

Consent Calendar (ACTION ITEM): Minutes, Financial Report and 
Marketing Activities Report  

Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday March 26, 2025 

ECCTA Boardroom 
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY  
Antioch - Brentwood - Pittsburg - Oakley and Contra Costa County 

MINUTES 

February 26, 2024 

The Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (ECCTA) meeting was called to order in the 
ECCTA Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Chair Burgis at 4:18 P.M. 

ROLL CALL / CALL TO ORDER 

BOARD MEMBERS 

PRESENT: Dionne Adams (Pittsburg)*; Diane Burgis (Chair); Merl Craft (Member-At-
Large Alternate);Donald Freitas (Antioch); Angelica Lopez (Pittsburg);  
Susannah Meyer (Brentwood); Tony Oerlemans (Brentwood); Louie Rocha 
(Antioch); Shanelle Scales-Preston(Pittsburg);Shannon Shaw (Oakley)*; 
Anissa Williams (Oakley)  

*Arrived after role

ABSENT: None 

STAFF PRESENT:  Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
Toan Tran, Chief Operating Officer (COO)  

   Angeline Loeffler, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 
Eli Flushman, General Counsel  
Rosanna Dominguez, Executive Assistant 
Joe Chappelle, Manager of Administrative Services 
Maceo Wiggins, Compliance Manager 

OTHERS 
PRESENT:     Lori Sprinkle, Transdev Office Manager 

 Renato Cruz, Assistant General Manager 
   Debra Steidle, Paratransit Coordinator  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Director Lopez led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

No public comment  



MOVEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION TO CONSENT CALENDAR 

On motion by Director Craft, seconded by Director Williams, ECCTA Board Members moved 
the Closed Session to after the Consent Calendar, which was carried by the following vote: 

AYES: Burgis, Craft, Freitas, Lopez, Meyer, Oerlemans, Rocha, Scales-Preston, Williams 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Adams, Shaw 

CHAIR’S REPORT 

Chair Burgis welcomed all new Directors to the Board and expressed the importance of this body as 
a regional entity.  

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Director Freitas requested that item A be separated from the rest of the items in the consent calendar 
and voted on as its own item.  

On motion by Director Freitas, seconded by Director Lopez, ECCTA Board members adopted 
the Consent Calendar below, removing item A, which was carried by the following vote: 

A. Minutes of the Board of Directors meeting of January 22, 2025
B. Financial Report
C. Marketing and Customer Service Activities Report
D. Legislative Report

AYES: Burgis, Craft, Freitas, Lopez, Meyer, Oerlemans, Rocha, Scales-Preston, Williams 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Adams, Shaw 

On motion by Director Williams, seconded by Director Scales-Preston, ECCTA Board members 
adopted the Consent Calendar Item A. Minutes of the Board of Directors, which was carried by the 
following vote: 

A. Minutes of the Board of Directors meeting of January 22, 2025

AYES: Burgis, Craft, Freitas, Lopez, Meyer, Oerlemans, Rocha, Scales-Preston, Williams 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Adams, Shaw 



CLOSED SESSION 
 
A. Conference with Labor Negotiators  
 
Nothing to report 
 
 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 
 
A.  Operations Report 

 
Chief Executive Officer Rashidi Barnes opened by announcing the final two members of the Board 
of Directors have been selected. Director Lopez and Director Meyer will fill the final seats for 
Pittsburg and Brentwood.  
 
Mr. Barnes gave an update on the regional measure. Next month, the MTC Commission will be 
updated on what voters would like to have included in the bill to ensure that it passes. Tri Delta Transit 
will continue in conversations, and Mr. Barnes will keep in contact with local legislative 
representatives. The county representative will be Sue Novak as Chair, and Candance Anderson will 
fill the position of Federal Glover.  
 
BART will close the Pittsburg Center Station in the next couple of months. Tri Delta Transit will 
potentially provide a bus bridge. Operations are working with BART to accommodate riders; the 
station is only in construction, and the tracks will still be in service. At the request of Director Craft, 
the City of Pittsburg informs it’s residents of this interruption. Details once available will be shared 
on Tri Delta Transit social media.  
 
 
 
 
ACTION ITEM AND DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 
A. Authorization of filing of Regional Measure 2 (RM2) Operating Assistance Program FY2024-

2025  
 
Chief Financial Officer Angeline Loeffler provided an overview of the Regional Measure 2 Operating 
Assistance Program and allocations that are assigned to this funding typically. ECCTA is requesting 
to submit an amendment to MTC for $445,449.  
 
On motion by Director Freitas, seconded by Director Scales-Preston ECCTA Board members 
requested that resolution #250226A be adopted, approving and authorizing the CEO to file an 
amended FY2024-2025 claim to MTC requesting the allocation of RM2 operating assistance funds 
for ECCTA, which was carried by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES: Adams, Burgis, Craft, Freitas, Lopez, Meyer, Oerlemans, Rocha, Scales-Preston, 

Shaw, Williams 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 



 
 
B. Authorization for filing of Regional Measure 3 (RM3) Operating Assistance Program FY2024-

2025 
 
Chief Financial Officer Angeline Loeffler provided background on the measure. ECCTA is prepared 
to submit an amended claim to MTC. The recipients have not yet received the funding amount.  
 
On motion by Director Williams, seconded by Director Shaw, the board of directors adopted 
resolution #250226B approving and authorizing the CEO to file an amended FY2024-2025 claim 
to MTC requesting the allocation of RM3 operating assistance fund for ECCTA, which was 
carried by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Adams, Burgis, Craft, Freitas, Lopez, Meyer, Oerlemans, Rocha, Scales-Preston, 

Shaw, Williams 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
 
 
 
C. Micro-Transit Software and Support Services 
 
Chief Operational Officer Toan Tran presented this item, reviewing the micro-transit service and 
software that support this service. The current contract with Via Mobility expires in May, and an 
RFP was issued in November. After a review panel and scoring, it was determined that Via 
Mobility, Inc. was the most qualified firm. The cost of this current contract will be lower than the 
previous one. There are additional services that this firm offers that will be explored once this 
contract is secured. There was discussion around the ability to bring in DBEs if additional services 
begin to be provided.  
 
On motion by Director Craft, seconded by Director Adams, the board of directors adopted 
resolution #250226C authorizing the CEO to enter into a three-year contract, with three one-year 
options, for provision and support of micro-transit software as a service with Via Mobility, Inc. 
for $33,600 per year for the first three years, which was carried by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Adams, Burgis, Craft, Freitas, Lopez, Meyer, Oerlemans, Rocha, Scales-Preston, 

Shaw, Williams 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENT 
 
The following Board of Directors commented: 
 
Director Meyer 
Director Shaw 
Director Craft 



Director Scales-Preston 
Director Williams 
Director Lopez  
Director Adams 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting of the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority adjourned at 4:58 p.m. until March 26, 
2025, at 4:55 p.m. in the ECCTA Administrative Facility, 801 Wilbur Ave Antioch, California.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Rosanna Dominguez 
Executive Assistant  
 

 
 

 



EC
CT

A
FR

D
R

EC
CT

A
FR

D
R

EC
CT

A
FR

D
R

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G

 R
EV

EN
U

ES
Pa

ss
en

ge
r F

ar
es

1,
40

5,
13

3
$ 

   
   

 
93

5,
37

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

46
9,

76
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

98
6,

46
5

$ 
   

   
 

1,
01

3,
09

7
$ 

   
   

 
97

3,
36

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

71
%

92
%

48
%

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
12

7,
88

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
7,

88
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

7%
10

7%
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
ve

nu
es

:
1,

53
3,

02
2

$ 
   

   
 

1,
06

3,
25

9
$ 

   
   

 
46

9,
76

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
10

6,
46

5
$ 

   
   

 
1,

13
3,

09
7

$ 
   

   
 

97
3,

36
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
73

%
94

%
48

%

N
O

N
-O

PE
RA

TI
N

G
 R

EV
EN

U
ES

Fe
de

ra
l F

un
ds

1,
97

9,
11

2
$ 

   
   

 
15

5,
13

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
82

3,
97

4
$ 

   
   

 
2,

08
9,

58
2

$ 
   

   
 

25
4,

82
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

83
4,

75
5

$ 
   

   
 

95
%

61
%

99
%

St
at

e 
Fu

nd
s

12
,5

33
,1

32
$ 

   
  

11
,4

64
,3

26
$ 

   
  

1,
06

8,
80

6
$ 

   
   

 
24

,1
88

,1
38

$ 
   

  
19

,0
30

,5
35

$ 
   

  
5,

15
7,

60
3

$ 
   

   
 

52
%

60
%

21
%

Lo
ca

l F
un

ds
3,

23
6,

37
7

$ 
   

   
 

1,
46

7,
15

3
$ 

   
   

 
1,

76
9,

22
4

$ 
   

   
 

4,
36

7,
25

5
$ 

   
   

 
2,

39
8,

44
9

$ 
   

   
 

1,
96

8,
80

6
$ 

   
   

 
74

%
61

%
90

%
In

te
r-

O
pe

ra
to

r A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 (B
ar

t F
ee

de
r)

2,
66

5,
85

1
$ 

   
   

 
2,

66
5,

85
1

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

66
5,

85
1

$ 
   

   
 

2,
66

5,
85

1
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0%

10
0%

n/
a

In
te

re
st

 &
 O

th
er

 M
is

c 
In

co
m

e
57

,1
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

47
,3

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

81
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

4%
11

8%
98

%
To

ta
l N

on
-o

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
ve

nu
es

:
20

,4
71

,6
40

$ 
   

  
15

,7
99

,8
26

$ 
   

  
4,

67
1,

81
4

$ 
   

   
 

33
,3

60
,8

26
$ 

   
  

24
,3

89
,6

62
$ 

   
  

8,
97

1,
16

4
$ 

   
   

 
61

%
65

%
52

%
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s:

22
,0

04
,6

62
$ 

   
  

16
,8

63
,0

85
$ 

   
  

5,
14

1,
57

7
$ 

   
   

 
35

,4
67

,2
91

$ 
   

  
25

,5
22

,7
59

$ 
   

  
9,

94
4,

53
2

$ 
   

   
 

62
%

66
%

52
%

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
13

,6
28

,6
06

$ 
   

  
8,

61
9,

37
4

$ 
   

   
 

5,
00

9,
23

2
$ 

   
   

 
21

,1
87

,2
90

$ 
   

  
13

,6
13

,7
52

$ 
   

  
7,

57
3,

53
8

$ 
   

   
 

64
%

63
%

66
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

2,
53

0,
68

5
$ 

   
   

 
2,

04
5,

98
4

$ 
   

   
 

48
4,

70
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
5,

29
4,

30
7

$ 
   

   
 

4,
26

1,
13

5
$ 

   
   

 
1,

03
3,

17
2

$ 
   

   
 

48
%

48
%

47
%

Sa
la

rie
s 

&
 B

en
ef

its
3,

87
3,

45
8

$ 
   

   
 

3,
06

2,
20

0
$ 

   
   

 
81

1,
25

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

6,
40

8,
58

9
$ 

   
   

 
5,

63
9,

56
6

$ 
   

   
 

76
9,

02
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
60

%
54

%
10

5%
Se

rv
ic

es
92

6,
55

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

64
2,

53
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
28

4,
02

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
37

2,
10

2
$ 

   
   

 
1,

00
2,

58
5

$ 
   

   
 

36
9,

51
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
68

%
64

%
77

%
Ca

su
al

ty
 a

nd
 li

ab
ili

ty
 in

su
ra

nc
e

29
2,

05
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
24

2,
02

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

50
,0

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
47

8,
49

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

38
4,

08
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
94

,4
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

61
%

63
%

53
%

U
til

iti
es

20
3,

11
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

4,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

38
,8

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
33

3,
84

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

28
4,

71
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
49

,1
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

61
%

58
%

79
%

O
th

er
 ( 

D
ue

s,
 T

ra
ve

l, 
Ta

xe
s,

 a
nd

 O
th

er
)

33
7,

05
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

5,
81

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
1,

23
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
39

2,
66

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

33
6,

92
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
55

,7
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

86
%

61
%

23
5%

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
:

21
,7

91
,5

26
$ 

   
  

14
,9

82
,2

04
$ 

   
  

6,
80

9,
32

2
$ 

   
   

 
35

,4
67

,2
91

$ 
   

  
25

,5
22

,7
59

$ 
   

  
9,

94
4,

53
2

$ 
   

   
 

61
%

59
%

68
%

EX
CE

SS
 R

EV
/(

EX
P)

21
3,

13
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

88
0,

88
1

$ 
   

   
 

(1
,6

67
,7

45
)

$ 
   

   
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a

FY
 2

5 
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l 
FY

25
 A

do
pt

ed
 B

ud
ge

t 
YT

D
 %

 o
f F

Y 
25

 B
ud

ge
t

In
co

m
e 

St
at

em
en

t -
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 to
 A

nn
ua

l A
do

pt
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

< 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

4 
th

ro
ug

h 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
5 

>
(u

na
ud

ite
d)



Agenda Item #5c 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 26, 2025 

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors 
Meeting Date: March 26, 2025 

Agenda Item: Marketing/Communications Activities – Agenda Item #5c 

Lead Staff: Leeann Loroño, Manager of Customer Service and Marketing 

Approved: Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive Officer 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Tri Delta Transit strives to provide top notch service to our customers and the community, as 
well as communicate the pivotal role Tri Delta Transit plays.  Here are some projects Marketing 
has been working on. 

February/March Campaign 

Our annual community drive-thru Shred-It event is 
back on Thursday, April 24th, at the Oakley Mobility 
Hubs.   

Thanks to the City of Oakley, City of Antioch, Republic 
Services, and Mt. Diablo Resource and Recovery, two 
trucks will be available at 9:00 a.m. until full.    

Last year the trucks were full before 11:00 am from 
over 75 cars bringing 21,000 pounds of paper.      

Board members are welcome to come help for some 
fun photo ops and engagement with the 
communities we serve.  

 TRI DELTA TRANSIT 



Agenda Item #5c 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 26, 2025 

General Messages and National 
Campaigns 

Tri Delta Transit strives to celebrate, honor, and 
educate about various messages.  Here are a few for 
February/March:   

• Women’s History Month
• National Transit Employee Appreciation Day,

March 18th

• Daylight Savings Spring Forward
• International Women’s Day

Transit Employee Appreciation Day 

Join in on the fun on Thursday, March 27th, at 11:30, 
3:00, and 6:00 pm (come to any of the sessions) to 
honor and thank our transit employees for a 
wonderful year. Come mix and mingle, help give out 
appreciation gifts, or serve food. The fun will be had 
by all.   

BEFORE 

AFTER 

A Bright New Look 

Try MyRide is coming into its sixth year and with that 
it’s getting a bright new look.  The overwhelming 
success of the program means it’s definitely NOT a 
pilot anymore.  

Our three new vehicles and the current eight are 
being redone with a clean, modern look.     

The roofs will remain blue, so you will still see a blue 
bus coming your way.   



Agenda Item #5c 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 26, 2025 

Mobility Hub Study 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission, in 
partnership with Tri Delta Transit, is studying viable 
locations for a Mobility Hub in eastern Contra Costa. 
The consulting group will be holding town hall 
meetings for public feedback on their suggested 
locations :  

• Tuesday, March 18th from 11 – 12:45 at St.
Vincent de Paul, Pittsburg

• Monday, April 14th, 10 am – 12 pm at East
County First Five, Pittsburg

More outreach is planned for the project.

Ongoing Projects: 
Transit Takes You Places 

Riders are encouraged to take public transportation 
to get to and from events safely.  

With the assistance of our City of Antioch intern, Owi, 
riders were encouraged to take transit to the 
following events (some not shown here):  

• Antioch Food Truck Thursdays
• Brentwood’s Musical Shrek

Collaborations and Information 

Tri Delta Transit is an integral part of Bay Area 
transportation and essential to making our slice of 
heaven accessible to everyone.  As part of that 
venture, we work in collaboration with transit, 
transportation entities and more.  Here are some 
examples from February/March: 

• Continued promoting and sharing Contra
Costa Transit Authority County Transportation
Plan (CTP)



Agenda Item #5c 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 26, 2025 

Collaboration and Information continued…. 

• Advertising of the bus shuttle assisting BART
with the closure of Pittsburg Center BART for
new fare gates. (English and Spanish)

• Win big on Transit gift card promotional
giveaway contest for riding from 511 Contra
Costa

• Periodically advertise the Bay Area Wayfinding
signage program survey.  Bay Area transit is
seeking to make signage and symbols uniform
across our system.  Test stations are showing
off new signage already for rider feedback.

Exciting and Fun 

Tri Delta Transit wishes former employee George 
Jones a HAPPY 100th BIRTHDAY! 

George worked for Tri Delta Transit as a service 
worker for 14 years, from 2000-2014. He is known for 
his hard work, big heart, and always thinking of 
others. 

George still lives in his own home and cooks his 
favorite breakfast of potatoes, bacon, and eggs. A big 
heart and a good breakfast must be the key to a long 
life. Thank you for all you did for Tri Delta Transit 
George! 



Agenda Item #5c 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 26, 2025 

SOCIAL MEDIA ANALYTICS 
Following please find a brief summary of metrics for the Tri Delta Transit social media accounts.  

MAIN ACCOUNTS MONTHS 
Followers DECEMBER JANUARY 

2025 
FEBRUARY 

2025 
Facebook 1.3k 1.4k  1.4k 
Instagram 1,056 1,071 1,076 
LinkedIn 641 653 663 
BlueSky 11 20 23 

ALERT ACCOUNTS MONTHS 
Followers DECEMBER JANUARY 

2025 
FEBRUARY 

2025 
Facebook 71 73 79 
Instagram 87 87 88 

Please let us know if you have any questions or need further information about any of these 
materials. 



 
 

March 5, 2025 
 
 
To: East Bay Small Operator Transit Coalition  
  
From: Chris Lee, Partner, Politico Group 
 
Re: February State Advocacy Report & Legislative and Budget Updates 
 
Politico Group is pleased to provide the following report to the East Bay Small Operators Transit 
Coalition (Coalition) on recent advocacy activities, as well as state legislative and budget updates.  
 
February Advocacy Activities 
In February, Politico Group facilitated a lobby day with members of the coalition to highlight key 
priorities, including the significant funding needs of Bay Area Transit operators in general, and the 
Coalition members in particular, with a special focus on the relationship between BART and the Coalition 
through feeder bus funding. The messaging also included positive examples of inter-operator 
coordination and collaboration, highlighting the Coalition members’ work on coordinated fares, transfer 
policies, and paratransit services, as well as educating members of the Legislature on the unintended 
consequences of poorly-conceived consolidation proposals on the availability of transit services. 
 
Meetings included:  
 

• Senate Transportation Committee 
• Assembly Transportation Committee 
• Office of Senator Arreguín (D-Berkeley) 
• Office of Assemblymember Bauer-Kahan (D-Orinda)  
• Office of Assemblymember Wicks (D-Oakland)  
• Office of Senator Cabaldon (D-Yolo)  
• Office of Senator Grayson (D-Concord)  

 
Politico Group also continued to monitor budget hearings and bill introductions for the Coalition. Friday, 
February 21 was the deadline for legislators to introduce bills in the current year. Approximately 2,400 
bills have been introduced, although hundreds are currently non-substantive “spot bills.” Bills must be in 
print for 30 days before they can be heard in committee or amended, so additional bills of interest to 
the coalition are likely to emerge over the next several weeks. An initial list of bills Politico Group is 
tracking for the Coalition is attached to this report.  
 
State Budget Update 
Hearings Begin on Governor’s Proposed Budget 
Budget Committees have started to hold hearings on the Governor’s January budget, which was 
submitted to the Legislature last month. These early hearings often provide insight into the key issues 
that the majority party in each house will prioritize in upcoming three-party negotiations surrounding 



 
 

the budget. Initial hearings show significant interest in transit on the Senate side, while the Assembly is 
prioritizing housing and homelessness, as well as accountability and oversight.  
 
The Senate Budget and Fiscal Review Committee held a budget overview hearing on January 30, 
followed by a full committee hearing focused on public transportation funding in California on February 
6. Since transportation funding issues are typically the domain of the Committee’s Subcommittee No. 5, 
the full committee hearing on this topic highlights the importance of transit to Chair Wiener and 
demonstrates his willingness to use his platform to advance funding solutions for operators facing a 
fiscal cliff. In a related effort, public transit agencies, labor groups, and advocacy organizations are 
working with legislators from the Bay Area to advance a $2 billion state General Fund transit funding 
request for consideration during the budget process.   
 
The Assembly held its first full budget committee hearing on February 10. Assembly Budget Chair Jessie 
Gabriel (D-Encino) kicked off the Committee’s inaugural hearing by stating that the lack of resources for 
housing and homelessness in the Governor’s budget was “impossible to overlook” for the Assembly’s 
Democratic majority, and do not reflect prior funding commitments or the importance of these broader 
issues for the state. Chair Gabriel also highlighted the Assembly’s ongoing focus on accountability for 
state spending through the continuation of Budget Subcommittee No. 7, which is focused solely on 
oversight. The Subcommittee held its first hearing of the year on February 20 with an agenda focused on 
the impact of federal funding in California.   
 
The Governor’s May Revision to his January budget proposal is due to the Legislature in mid-May. As 
noted in last month’s report, Politico Group anticipates significant changes to both revenue and 
expenditure estimates in the May Revision due to the impacts of the fires in Los Angeles County, 
disaster-related tax payment extensions, and significant uncertainty related to federal funding to 
California—both for congressionally authorized programs and anticipated fire-related disaster 
assistance. The Legislature must approve a balanced budget bill for FY 2025-26 by June 15.   
 
Attachment 
East Bay Coalition Legislative Tracking Report 

https://abgt.assembly.ca.gov/sub-committees/subcommittee-no-7-accountahttps:/abgt.assembly.ca.gov/sub-committees/subcommittee-no-7-accountability-and-oversight/sub-7-hearing-agendasbility-and-oversight/sub-7-hearing-agendas


East Bay Small Operators Transit Coalition Legislative Report
Wednesday, March 05, 2025

 

  AB 21 (DeMaio R)   Taxpayer Protection Act of 2025.
  Current Text: Introduced: 12/2/2024   html   pdf
  Introduced: 12/2/2024
  Status: 12/3/2024-From printer. May be heard in committee January 2.
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 12/2/2024-A. PRINT
  Summary: Would declare the intent of the Legislature to enact a constitutional amendment to limit the

ability of state and local governments to raise taxes, restore a 2/3 vote requirement on local special
tax increases, impose voter approval requirements on specific categories of new taxes, and regulate
the titles on state and local ballot measures relating to tax increases.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  AB 23 (DeMaio R)   The Cost of Living Reduction Act of 2025.
  Current Text: Introduced: 12/2/2024   html   pdf
  Introduced: 12/2/2024
  Status: 12/3/2024-From printer. May be heard in committee January 2.
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 12/2/2024-A. PRINT
  Summary: Current law establishes the Milton Marks “Little Hoover” Commission on California State

Government Organization and Economy (Little Hoover Commission) to promote economy, efficiency,
and improved service in the transaction of the public business in the various departments, agencies,
and instrumentalities of the executive branch of state government. This bill, the Cost of Living
Reduction Act of 2025, would declare the intent of the Legislature to enact subsequent legislation to
reduce the cost of living in California by undertaking specified activities, including, among other things,
by suspending all state taxes and fees on gasoline and electric and gas utilities and by requiring the
Little Hoover Commission to provide a report on methods to reduce the cost of living in other areas, as
provided.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  AB 30 (Alvarez D)   State Air Resources Board: gasoline specifications: ethanol blends.
  Current Text: Amended: 3/4/2025   html   pdf
  Introduced: 12/2/2024
  Last Amend: 3/4/2025
  Status: 3/4/2025-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to Com. on

NAT. RES. Read second time and amended.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/18/2025-A. NAT. RES.
  Summary: Current law requires the State Air Resources Board to adopt and implement motor vehicle

fuel specifications for the control of air contaminants and sources of air pollution under specified
circumstances. This bill would require the state board to complete a rulemaking on or before July 1,
2025, to adopt specifications for blends of gasoline containing 10.5% to 15% ethanol by volume for
use as a transportation fuel. If the state board does not complete the rulemaking on or before that
date, the bill would require that blends of gasoline containing 10.5% to 15% ethanol by volume be
treated as approved by the state board and would authorize them to be sold in the state as a
transportation fuel.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  AB 33 (Aguiar-Curry D)   Autonomous vehicles.
  Current Text: Amended: 3/4/2025   html   pdf
  Introduced: 12/2/2024
  Last Amend: 3/4/2025
  Status: 3/4/2025-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to Com. on

TRANS. Read second time and amended.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/3/2025-A. TRANS.
  Summary: Current law authorizes the operation of an autonomous vehicle on public roads for testing

purposes by a driver who possesses the proper class of license for the type of vehicle operated if
specified requirements are satisfied. Current law prohibits the operation of an autonomous vehicle on

Page 1/4

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=q8t7a6HSfWOQzBUepf3LvWT4pWcxrg5MiUaOQunp2lJuyio2DTFco8qFoNlSbcH8
https://ad75.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_21_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_21_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=s%2FEugfvVopNGY5HlES7i2OmnRAbqYOiYlebp5tEI1t9qNkzZI1k8NQpBrahk4XKC
https://ad75.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_23_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_23_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=JPNDr6ez%2BObpET1NnwRbDWhNvPqUJIEPETx0wMUu8PBP5JB73TKVpx%2BLL%2FLBxxtM
https://a80.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_30_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_30_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=mNTDwzhifzdiphiPqNz0nYnvr1Pe5e7DQh7VS6ffPCelhnADZc3QYYjErxFODIes
https://a04.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_33_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_33_98_A_bill.pdf


public roads until the manufacturer submits an application to the Department of Motor Vehicles, as
specified, and that application is approved. Current law makes it a crime to violate, or fail to comply
with, any provision of the Vehicle Code or any local ordinance adopted pursuant to this code. This bill
would prohibit the delivery of commercial goods, as defined, directly to a residence or to a business for
its use or retail sale through the operation of autonomous vehicles without a human operator on any
highway within the State of California. The bill would exclude the transportation of prepared meals and
food intended for immediate consumption from restaurants or food establishments directly to
consumers from this prohibition.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  AB 35 (Alvarez D)   California Environmental Quality Act: clean hydrogen transportation projects.
  Current Text: Introduced: 12/2/2024   html   pdf
  Introduced: 12/2/2024
  Status: 2/18/2025-Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/18/2025-A. NAT. RES.
  Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to

prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of an environmental impact report on a
project that it proposes to carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment
or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also
requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative declaration for a project that may have a
significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would avoid or mitigate that effect and
there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a significant effect on the
environment. This bill would provide for limited CEQA review of an application for a discretionary permit
or authorization for a clean hydrogen transportation project, as defined, by requiring the application to
be reviewed through a clean hydrogen environmental assessment, unless otherwise requested by the
applicant, as prescribed. The bill would, except as provided, require the lead agency to determine
whether to approve the clean hydrogen environmental assessment and issue a discretionary permit or
authorization for the project no later than 270 days after the application for the project is deemed
complete.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  AB 41 (Macedo R)   State Air Resources Board: regulations: impact estimates: retail gasoline prices:
public disclosure.

  Current Text: Introduced: 12/2/2024   html   pdf
  Introduced: 12/2/2024
  Status: 2/18/2025-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/18/2025-A. NAT. RES.
  Summary: Would require the State Air Resources Board, in consultation with the State Energy

Resources Conservation and Development Commission, before adopting or amending a regulation that
imposes costs on gasoline refiners, distributors, or retailers, to make available to the public, including
on its internet website, an estimate of the impact on retail gasoline prices due to the proposed new
regulation or the existing regulation and the proposed amendments to that regulation. The bill would
require the estimate to include a maximum estimated impact on retail gasoline prices that assumes the
maximum possible cost imposed, as specified, and that all costs are passed on to consumers.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  AB 259 (Rubio, Blanca D)   Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences.
  Current Text: Introduced: 1/16/2025   html   pdf
  Introduced: 1/16/2025
  Status: 2/10/2025-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 2/10/2025-A. L. GOV.
  Summary: The Ralph M. Brown Act authorizes the legislative body of a local agency to use

teleconferencing, as specified, and requires a legislative body of a local agency that elects to use
teleconferencing to comply with specified requirements, including that the local agency post agendas
at all teleconference locations, identify each teleconference location in the notice and agenda of the
meeting or proceeding, and have each teleconference location be accessible to the public. Current law,
until January 1, 2026, authorizes the legislative body of a local agency to use alternative
teleconferencing if, during the teleconference meeting, at least a quorum of the members of the
legislative body participates in person from a singular physical location clearly identified on the agenda
that is open to the public and situated within the boundaries of the territory over which the local

Page 2/4

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=XdiCfw8nohP0bUs6HtfUb81syRmcVACWIzznDvqH0Jzyz%2BhKBMN3KSbou9DxzIJ%2B
https://a80.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_35_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_35_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=tvGh9MOusnoRTjj96A189D9lhDUFnzBHZ0f8U2rJb8fP9UIwpep%2FZQEotGLFU6nX
https://ad33.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_41_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_41_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9TeD72hk1Q2cqNFkYQKELSR6SBKvgi72vbV9RgtxyBspnZJVeKN4VdzSmNbPqrNo
https://a48.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0251-0300%5Cab_259_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0251-0300%5Cab_259_99_I_bill.pdf


agency exercises jurisdiction, and the legislative body complies with prescribed requirements. Current
law requires a member to satisfy specified requirements to participate in a meeting remotely pursuant
to these alternative teleconferencing provisions, including that specified circumstances apply. Current
law establishes limits on the number of meetings a member may participate in solely by teleconference
from a remote location pursuant to these alternative teleconferencing provisions, including prohibiting
such participation for more than 2 meetings per year if the legislative body regularly meets once per
month or less. This bill would remove the January 1, 2026, date from those provisions, thereby
extending the alternative teleconferencing procedures indefinitely.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  AB 394 (Wilson D)   Crimes: public transportation providers.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/3/2025   html   pdf
  Introduced: 2/3/2025
  Status: 2/18/2025-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/18/2025-A. PUB. S.
  Summary: Current law defines a battery as any willful and unlawful use of force or violence upon the

person of another. Current law provides that when a battery is committed against the person of an
operator, driver, or passenger on a bus, taxicab, streetcar, cable car, trackless trolley, or other motor
vehicle, as specified, and the person who commits the offense knows or reasonably should know that
the victim is engaged in the performance of their duties, the penalty is imprisonment in a county jail
not exceeding one year, a fine not exceeding $10,000, or both the fine and imprisonment. Current law
also provides that if the victim is injured, the offense would be punished by a fine not exceeding
$10,000, by imprisonment in a county jail not exceeding one year or in the state prison for 16 months,
2, or 3 years, or by both that fine and imprisonment. This bill would expand this crime to apply to an
employee or contractor of a public transportation provider. The bill would authorize the court, following
a conviction, to impose a prohibition order barring reentry to public transit property, as specified.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  SB 63 (Wiener D)   San Francisco Bay area: local revenue measure: transportation funding.
  Current Text: Introduced: 1/9/2025   html   pdf
  Introduced: 1/9/2025
  Status: 1/29/2025-Referred to Com. on RLS.
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 1/9/2025-S. RLS.
  Summary: Would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation authorizing a revenue

measure to invest in transportation in the San Francisco Bay area.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  SB 71 (Wiener D)   California Environmental Quality Act: exemptions: transit projects.
  Current Text: Introduced: 1/14/2025   html   pdf
  Introduced: 1/14/2025
  Status: 1/29/2025-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 1/29/2025-S. E.Q.
  Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to

prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of an environmental impact report on a
project that it proposes to carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment
or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also
requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative declaration for a project that may have a
significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would avoid or mitigate that effect and
there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a significant effect on the
environment. CEQA, until January 1, 2030, exempts from its requirements active transportation plans,
pedestrian plans, or bicycle transportation plans for the restriping of streets and highways, bicycle
parking and storage, signal timing to improve street and highway intersection operations, and the
related signage for bicycles, pedestrians, and vehicles. This bill would extend the operation of the
above-mentioned exemption indefinitely. The bill would also exempt a transit comprehensive
operational analysis, as defined, a transit route readjustment, or other transit agency route addition,
elimination, or modification, from the requirements of CEQA.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  SB 79 (Wiener D)   Planning and zoning: housing development: transit-oriented development.
Page 3/4

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=qLD%2Bmqame9QCsIfsNq41sJOuWDeQmwm7%2BxWXjRPnBgPUApZGdQ1LuI3LlETv4h6f
https://a11.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0351-0400%5Cab_394_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0351-0400%5Cab_394_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=5XT62KXRiI9HcqRcPaFi8vWhfi1YkCpilIXUunIduO8LOc6us%2FFISoGIvLvGpxEv
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_63_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_63_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=myTP3wq%2FOm9jIlD1j3V%2BEJc6l6%2FykfxEnOm0ilIK9gdDRphIEEff45YwJ937d%2FuV
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_71_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_71_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=bZ23wBWgiBXXozR3dBwGDKdx7dRupT%2BPP53i4YOya1mfglld0Kn67CrRqqkTQZgZ
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_79_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_79_99_I_bill.pdf


  Current Text: Introduced: 1/15/2025   html   pdf
  Introduced: 1/15/2025
  Status: 1/29/2025-Referred to Com. on RLS.
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 1/15/2025-S. RLS.
  Summary: Would declare the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would make housing

more affordable for California families, reduce greenhouse gas emissions, and enhance public transit
systems by, among other things, requiring the upzoning of land near rail stations and rapid bus lines
to encourage transit-oriented development.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  SB 239 (Arreguín D)   Open meetings: teleconferencing: subsidiary body.
  Current Text: Introduced: 1/30/2025   html   pdf
  Introduced: 1/30/2025
  Status: 2/14/2025-Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 2/14/2025-S. L. GOV.
  Summary: The Ralph M. Brown Act requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings of a legislative

body, as defined, of a local agency be open and public and that all persons be permitted to attend and
participate. The act generally requires for teleconferencing that the legislative body of a local agency
that elects to use teleconferencing post agendas at all teleconference locations, identify each
teleconference location in the notice and agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and have each
teleconference location be accessible to the public. Current law also requires that, during the
teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the legislative body participate from locations
within the boundaries of the territory over which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, except as
specified. Current law, until January 1, 2026, authorizes specified neighborhood city councils to use
alternate teleconferencing provisions related to notice, agenda, and public participation, as prescribed,
if, among other requirements, the city council has adopted an authorizing resolution and 2/3 of the
neighborhood city council votes to use alternate teleconference provisions, as specified. This bill would
authorize a subsidiary body, as defined, to use alternative teleconferencing provisions and would
impose requirements for notice, agenda, and public participation, as prescribed. The bill would require
the subsidiary body to post the agenda at the primary physical meeting location. The bill would require
the members of the subsidiary body to visibly appear on camera during the open portion of a meeting
that is publicly accessible via the internet or other online platform, as specified.

      Position         
      Watch         
Total Measures: 12
Total Tracking Forms: 12

Page 4/4

http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_79_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_79_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=L2e8h72Uf6ozBNLu4g1HlZ6%2F1RDSY2OK%2BoaUpDQYpPrsQ5eBD1Ah%2F8o2a7iWF66W
http://sd07.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0201-0250%5Csb_239_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0201-0250%5Csb_239_99_I_bill.pdf


 

TAB 2 
Agenda Item #6 

ACTION ITEM: CEO Report  

 
 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday March 26, 2025 

ECCTA Boardroom 
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509 

  



AGENCY NAME

All

Fixed Route MedVan MOD
One Seat Paratransit TMR

5765763,4733,473
1,6451,645

9,0139,013

8,6568,656111,278

87,915

Total Riders:

-6.99%
vs. Prior Year

On Time Early Late

0.6%0.6%

16.4%16.4%

On Time:

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

Demand Response
Fixed Route

0.00%

6.00%

12.00%

Non-Preventable Preventable

This Year Last Year

0.00

0.50

1.00

0.000.00

0.310.31 0.330.33

1.221.22

Fix
ed

 Ro
ut

e

M
ed

Va
n

M
OD

One
 Se

at

Pa
rat

ran
sit

TM
R

This Year Last Year

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

7.57.57.67.6

2.02.02.02.0

4.14.1
3.93.9

2.62.6

2.92.9
2.72.72.72.7

5.05.05.15.1

Performance Summary

Ridership

On Time Performance

Accidents / 100K Miles

Cost Recovery Ratio

Passengers Per Revenue Hour

83.0%

Jan/FY2025

Month - Fiscal Year

Overview 03/14/2025

Page 1/5



Values -3 -72.95%

YTD 2024

YTD 2025

4

1

1.22

0.33

Accidents Per 100,000 Miles

Aug/FY2025

Sep/FY2025

Oct/FY2025

Nov/FY2025

Dec/FY2025

Jan/FY2025

3

5

2

1

1

1

0.91

1.62

0.61

0.34

0.33

0.33

Ju
l/F

Y2
02

5

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

Preventable - This Year Preventable - Last Year

0.0

0.4

0.8

1.2

1.6

2.0

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

Non-Preventable - This Year Non-Preventable - Last Year

0.0

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.5

Safety Performance

Preventable Accident Report Preventable Accidents Per 100,000 Miles
Last Six Months - System Wide

Non-Preventable Accidents Per 100,000 Miles
Last Six Months - System Wide

Non-Preventable Preventable

This Year Last Year

0.00

0.30

0.60

0.90

1.20

1.50

0.310.31 0.330.33

1.221.22

YTD Change

Year-over-Year - System Wide
Accidents Per 100,000 Miles

Page 2/5



Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

0

25,000

50,000

75,000

100,000

125,000

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

0.0%

17.0%

34.0%

51.0%

68.0%

85.0%

Fixed Route Performance

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

$0.00

$40.00

$80.00

$120.00

$160.00

$200.00

Total Ridership On Time Performance Operating Cost Per
Revenue Hour

Passengers Per Revenue Hour

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0 Metric This Year Prior Year % Change

Customer
Service

% of Trips On Time

Average Miles Between Roadca

Complaints Per 100k Riders

Ridership Per Rev. Hour

Financial Operating Costs Per Rev. Hour

Ridership Ridership

81.59

7,634.73

23.89

7.51

146.90

87,915.00

80.69

3,772.66

27.61

7.03

131.86

79,669.00

+1.1%

+102.4%

-13.5%

+6.8%

+11.4%

+10.4%

Year-over-Year Report - Fixed Route

Page 3/5



 Metric This Year Prior Year % Change

Customer
Service

% of Trips On Time

Complaints Per 100k Riders

Ridership Per Rev. Hour

Financial Operating Costs Per Rev. Hour

Ridership Ridership

87.73

122.05

2.73

121.95

9,013.00

90.71

103.00

2.66

120.84

8,738.00

-3.3%

+18.5%

+2.6%

+0.9%

+3.1%

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

0.0

0.6

1.2

1.8

2.4

3.0

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

0

2,100

4,200

6,300

8,400

10,500

MedVan, Paratransit, and MOD
Performance

Total Ridership Passengers Per Revenue Hour

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

0

170

340

510

680

850

MedVan

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

 Metric This Year Prior Year % Change

Customer
Service

% of Trips On Time

Complaints Per 100k Riders

Ridership Per Rev. Hour

Financial Operating Costs Per Rev. Hour

Ridership Ridership

95.93

173.61

1.99

121.95

576.00

94.81

176.37

1.98

123.80

567.00

+1.2%

-1.6%

+0.5%

-1.5%

+1.6%

Paratransit

Total Ridership Passengers Per Revenue Hour

Year-over-Year Report

Year-over-Year Report

Page 4/5



 Metric This Year Prior Year % Change

Customer
Service

Complaints Per 100k Riders

Ridership Per Rev. Hour

Financial Operating Costs Per Rev. Hour

Ridership Ridership

0.00

4.12

97.47

3,473.00

0.00

3.94

81.13

4,157.00

+4.6%

+20.1%

-16.5%

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

0.0

0.9

1.8

2.7

3.6

4.5

 Metric This Year Prior Year % Change

Customer
Service

Complaints Per 100k Riders

Ridership Per Rev. Hour

Financial Operating Costs Per Rev. Hour

Ridership Ridership

34.66

4.96

121.95

8,656.00

53.09

5.06

119.31

9,418.00

-34.7%

-2.0%

+2.2%

-8.1%

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

0

2,500

5,000

7,500

10,000

12,500

Aug
/F

Y2
02

5

Se
p/

FY
20

25

Oct/
FY

20
25

Nov
/F

Y2
02

5

Dec
/F

Y2
02

5

Ja
n/

FY
20

25

This Year Last Year

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

MOD

Year-over-Year Report

Passengers Per Revenue HourTotal Ridership

TMR

Year-over-Year Report

Passengers Per Revenue HourTotal Ridership

Page 5/5



 

TAB 3 
Agenda Item #7a 

ACTION ITEM: Contract Renewal with Connexionz for the Computer-Aided 
Dispatch/Automated Vehicle Location System   

 
 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday March 26, 2025 

ECCTA Boardroom 
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509 

  



Agenda Item #7a 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 26, 2025 

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors 
Meeting Date: March 26, 2025 

Agenda Item: Contract Renewal with Connexionz for the Computer-Aided 
Dispatch/Automated Vehicle Location system -Agenda Item #7a 

Lead Staff: Joe Chappelle, Manager of Administrative Services 

Approved: Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive Officer 

Background 
ECCTA employs a Computer-Aided Dispatch/Automated Vehicle Location (CAD/AVL) system that 
delivers real-time GPS tracking, fleet diagnostics, on-time performance monitoring, and ensures 
compliance with industry standards for General Transit Feed Specifications (GTFS). The system 
interfaces with MTC's regional 511 database and popular trip planning applications like Google 
Maps, Transit App, and the BART Trip Planner. Additionally, it integrates seamlessly with the 
agency's transit reporting software, TransTrack. 

Discussion 
The current contract for CAD/AVL services expires on April 1, 2025. ECCTA has determined that 
Connexionz, the current provider of the CAD/AVL system, qualifies for sole-source procurement 
due to the unique capabilities of their system and its seamless integration with existing hardware 
and software configurations. 

Financial Impact 
The annual cost of renewing the service has been reduced by 13%, bringing the price to $102,000 
per year, with no annual CPI-based increases. These reductions reflect the long-standing 
partnership between Connexionz and ECCTA. 



Agenda Item #7a 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 26, 2025 

 
 
 

 

 
Requested Action 
Adopt Resolution #250326A authorizing the CEO to enter into a three-year contract, with two one-
year options, for provision and support of CAD/AVL systems and software with Connexionz for 
$102,000 per year for the first three years. 



RESOLUTION #250326A 
AUTHORIZATION FOR CONTRACT AWARD WITH Connexionz FOR COMPUTER 

DISPATCH/AUTOMATED VEHICLE LOCATION (CAD/AVL) 

Resolution #250326A authorizes the CEO to enter into a three-year contract, with two one-
year options, for provision and support of CAD/AVL systems and software with 
Connexionz for $102,000 per year for the first three years. 

WHEREAS, ECCTA employs a Computer-Aided Dispatch/Automated Vehicle Location 
(CAD/AVL) system that delivers real-time GPS tracking, fleet diagnostics, on-time performance 
monitoring, and ensures compliance with industry standards for General Transit Feed 
Specifications (GTFS); and 

WHEREAS, the system interfaces with MTC's regional 511 database, as well as popular trip 
planning applications like Google Maps, Transit App, and the BART Trip Planner; and 

WHEREAS, the current contract for CAD/AVL services expires on April 1, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, ECCTA has determined that Connexionz, the current provider of the CAD/AVL 
system, qualifies for sole-source procurement due to the unique capabilities of their system and 
its seamless integration with existing hardware and software configurations; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Eastern Contra 
Costa Transit Authority to adopt Resolution # authorizing the CEO to enter into a three-year 
contract, with two one-year options, for provision and support of CAD/AVL systems and 
software with Connexionz for $102,000 per year for the first three years. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 26th day of March 2025, by the following votes: 

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

_____________________________        ___________________________________ 
          Diane Burgis, Chair Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive Officer 

AYES: ______ 
NOES: ______ 
ABSENT: ______ 
ABSTENTIONS: ______ 



TAB 4 
Agenda Item #7b 

ACTION ITEM: Rider Code of 
Conduct Policy

Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday March 26, 2025 

ECCTA Boardroom 
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Agenda Item #7b 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 26, 2025 

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors 
Meeting Date: February 26, 2025 

Agenda Item: Rider Code of Conduct Policy – Agenda Item #7b 

Lead Staff: Maceo Wiggins, Compliance Manager 

Approved: Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive Officer 

Background 
ECCTA currently has a board-adopted policy from June 24, 2020, for “Rules and Procedures for 
Handling Problem Passengers” that defines a limited number of unacceptable behaviors or 
actions that allow the CEO to either temporarily or permanently suspend a passenger from using 
ECCTA’s services. 

Discussion 
ECCTA has determined updating the “Rules and Procedures for Handing Problem Passengers” and 
establishing a “Rider Code of Conduct” will aid in its ability to inform passengers of ECCTA’s 
minimum standards of conduct. Passengers failing to meet these minimum standards of conduct 
may be subject to a temporary or permanent suspension, as well as to criminal citations pursuant 
to California Penal Code section 640. In making this update, ECCTA has reviewed the policies of 
other transit agencies that have established a Rider Code of Conduct Policy. Such codes of conduct 
appear to be useful in informing riders and citizens what rules they are expected to follow while 
riding on any of the agency’s services or while on any agency-owned property or facilities, what 
actions/behaviors are prohibited, and consequences of the actions/behaviors that are prohibited. 

ECCTA staff finds that the drafted Rider Code of Conduct fairly addresses the occasions when 
customer behavior seriously disrupts or endangers the health and safety of ECCTA employees and 
members of the public who use ECCTA services.  When such behavior fails to meet the established 
code of conduct, it may be necessary for ECCTA to deny services and/or access to ECCTA facilities. 

In establishing this Rider Code of Conduct, ECCTA is nevertheless committed to providing quality 
and non-discriminatory public transportation.  Nothing in ECCTA’s policy is intended or will be 
applied in a manner that discriminates against individuals with disabilities, and individuals with 



Agenda Item #7b 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 26, 2025 

disabilities may request reasonable accommodation to the policy. Nor is the policy aimed to 
discriminate against any other protected classes, or impact otherwise lawful activity.     

The policy also includes a review process whereby a person would have the ability to request a 
review to challenge the existence of the asserted violation, or provide a reasonable explanation 
that may excuse the conduct. 

ECCTA would like to enhance the previously adopted policy and has developed a Rider Code of 
Conduct Policy that if approved, will replace the previously adopted policy.   The Rider Code of 
Conduct Policy is enacted pursuant to the authority granted to ECCTA by the California Penal Code 
Section 640.   

The Rider Code of Conduct Policy has been designed as a brochure for distribution and increased 
awareness and has been translated into Spanish.  Also included in the brochure are reporting 
options for riders to report safety and security concerns.  The policy will be placed on the website, 
in the administration lobby, on vehicles as space allows, and distributed at outreach events to 
increase awareness of the policy and the consequences for violation of its provisions. Additionally, 
to ensure hat riders are aware of the new policy changes staff has developed a car card to notify 
riders of the change. This car card has also been translated into Spanish.  

Prior to presenting this policy to the board, the Rider Code of Conduct was reviewed by ECCTA’s 
Safety Committee which is comprised of front-line staff, including bus operators and mechanics, 
as well as management.  The Safety Committee was very supportive of the policy.  Proper behavior 
is essential for providing quality service to the members of our community and for increased 
safety for all transit riders and ECCTA employees.  In addition, the policy was distributed to local 
law enforcement partners. On recommendation from the Contra Costa County Sheriff’s office, the 
policy was reviewed by the Chief of Police for AC Transit, who is contracted from the Contra Costa 
County Sheriff’s office and provides police services to protect AC Transit passengers, staff, and 
property.  Positive feedback was received from law enforcement. Further, the ECCTA executive 
staff, and General Counsel have also reviewed the policy. 

Financial Impact 
Minimal cost to the agency to print the Rider Code of Conduct Policy brochure to distribute on 
vehicles, in the lobby, and at outreach events.  There will also be minor costs of staff time related 
to appeals.  

Requested Action 
Approve Resolution #250326B authorizing ECCTA’s Rider Code of Conduct Policy to replace the 
“Rules and Procedures for Handling Problem Passengers” that was previously adopted on 
6/24/2020. 



Agenda Item #7b 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 26, 2025 

Attachments Following Resolution:  
1. ECCTA’s Rules and Procedures for Handling Problem Passengers adopted 6/24/2020
2. ECCTA’s Rider Code of Conduct Policy
3. ECCTA’s Rider Code of Conduct Policy brochure
4. California Penal Code Section 640
5. Ride Code Car Cards



RESOLUTION #250326B 
ECCTA’S RIDER CODE OF CONDUCT POLICY 

Resolution #250326B authorizes ECCTA’s Rider Code of Conduct Policy to replace the 
“Rules and Procedures for Handling Problem Passengers” that was previously adopted on 

6/24/2020. 

WHEREAS, Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (ECCTA) has previously adopted a policy 
on 6/24/2020 for Rules and Procedures for Handling Problem Passengers; and 

WHEREAS, ECCTA would like to update that policy and adopt rules to further regulate the 
conduct occurring on ECCTA vehicles, within ECCTA facilities, upon ECCTA properties, and 
in connection with ECCTA’s provision of public transportation services; and 

WHEREAS, there are occasions when customer behavior seriously disrupts or endangers the 
health and safety of ECCTA employees and members of the public who use ECCTA services; 
and 

WHEREAS, when this occurs, in order to provide a safe work and transit environment for 
ECCTA passengers and employees, it may be necessary to deny ECCTA services and/or access 
to ECCTA facilities to specific individuals who fail to adhere to minimum standard of conduct 
on or within ECCTA facilities and buses; and 

WHEREAS, establishing a Rider Code of Conduct provides notice to customers and employees 
of minimum standards of conduct which are required to utilize ECCTA services to ensure the 
safety of ECCTA customers and employees; 

WHEREAS, ECCTA remains committed to providing quality and non-discriminatory public 
transportation; and 

WHEREAS, nothing in this policy shall be applied in a manner that discriminates against 
individuals with disabilities, or other protected classes; and 

WHEREAS, individuals with disabilities, as defined by law, may request reasonable 
accommodation to the Rider Code of Conduct; and 

WHEREAS, the policy is enacted pursuant to the authority granted to ECCTA by the California 
Penal Code Section 640. 



RESOLUTION #250326B 
ECCTA’s Rider Code of Conduct Policy 

Resolution #250326B authorizes ECCTA’s Rider Code of Conduct Policy to replace the 
“Rules and Procedures for Handling Problem Passengers” that was previously adopted on 

6/24/2020. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Eastern Contra 
Costa Transit Authority to adopt Resolution #250326B authorizing ECCTA’s Rider Code of 
Conduct Policy to replace the “Rules and Procedures for Handling Problem Passengers” that was 
previously adopted on 6/24/2020. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 26th day of March 2025, by the following votes: 

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

_____________________________   ___________________________________  
         Diane Burgis, Chair Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive Officer 

AYES: ______ 
NOES: ______ 
ABSENT: ______ 
ABSTENTIONS: ______ 



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Rules and Procedures for Handling Problem Passengers 

Adopted 6/24/2020 

All individuals using the transportation services furnished by the Eastern Contra Costa 

Transit Authority (ECCTA) are expected to conduct themselves courteously and safely. 

ECCTA service may be suspended either temporarily or permanently if a passenger: 

▪ physically or verbally threatens another passenger or an employee or agent of

ECCTA,

▪ physically or verbally abuses another passenger or an employee or agent of ECCTA,

▪ engages in any conduct or activity that is hazardous to him/herself or to any other

person on a bus or at a bus stop, and/or

▪ damages or destroys any property of ECCTA.

If an individual is involved in any activity of the type described above, that individual is 

subject to the following action: 

The operator of any ECCTA vehicle shall radio the dispatch office to report a passenger’s 

unacceptable behavior or actions. The dispatcher will take the appropriate action which 

could include: 

1. Summon police assistance and dispatch a road supervisor

The decision of the police officer regarding the passenger is final. 

2. Dispatch a road supervisor

A road supervisor may remove a passenger from a bus. If this action is 

taken, the supervisor will deliver the passenger to location where there is 

shelter and a telephone available. 

In all cases, an incident report must be submitted to the Chief Executive Officer of 

ECCTA within 24 hours of the occurrence, including incidents that occur on weekends or 

holidays. The Chief Executive Officer or a designee can immediately ban the individual 

from using ECCTA’s services. If the Chief Executive Officer determines that banning a 

passenger from using ECCTA’s services is appropriate she/he will report the action at the 

next regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting.  

Attachment 1



AGENCY POLICY 

The following policy has been reviewed and approved by the Eastern Contra Costa 
Transit Authority (Tri Delta Transit) Board of Directors.  

POLICY NAME: Rider Code of Conduct Policy 
DEPARTMENT: Safety 
DATE APPROVED: 
DATE REVISED: 

THE POLICY IS AS FOLLOWS: 

Rider Code of Conduct Policy for Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (ECCTA), also known as Tri Delta Transit, is committed to 
providing quality and non-discriminatory public transportation.  Unfortunately, there are 
occasions when customer behavior seriously disrupts or endangers the health and safety of our 
employees and members of the public who use our services.  When this occurs, it may be 
necessary to deny ECCTA services and/or access to ECCTA facilities to those customers in 
accordance with the criteria and procedures specified in this policy. 

The rules contained herein are intended to regulate the conduct occurring on ECCTA vehicles, 
within or upon ECCTA facilities and properties, and in connection with ECCTA’s provision of 
public transportation services.   

The policy is enacted pursuant to the authority granted to ECCTA by the California Penal Code 
Section 640. 

This policy applies to any member of the public utilizing or located upon or within ECCTA’s 
public transportation services, ECCTA property, and/or ECCTA facilities. 

Nothing in this policy shall be applied in a manner that discriminates against individuals with 
disabilities, or other protected classes.  Individuals with disabilities, as defined by law, may 
request reasonable accommodation to the Rider Code of Conduct Policy by contacting the 
Compliance Manager at ECCTA’s Administration office, located at 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch 
by calling 1-925-754-6622.   

Attachment 2



 
 
 

Procedures for Suspension /Exclusion 

A person who violates this policy is subject to a notice of violation and imposition of any and all 
remedies, fines, criminal sanctions, damages, and penalties available by law.  Enforcement of 
any provisions of this policy involving the payment of any fees, penalties, other administrative 
amounts, or community service, based on California Penal Code section 640 (b) and (c), shall be 
pursuant to the authority and according to the procedures herein. 

Administrative Action: 
Staff will review all reports by bus operators or riders relating to complaints of conduct or 
behavior in violation of this code. 

Upon such review, the agency in its sole discretion may: 

• Suspend future riding privileges for a definite or indefinite period (refer to “Suspension 
of Service” below). 

• Notify, appropriate law enforcement agency(s) and pursue arrest and criminal 
prosecution of the offending customer. 

• Pursue any other appropriate legal or administrative remedy. 
• Contact appropriate school authorities where applicable. 
• Issue a warning letter. 
• Determine that no further action is required. 

 
Suspension of Service: 
The agency reserves the right to suspend service to individuals who violate any of the policies 
and/or rules contained herein. Penalties may be increased if the infraction is deemed to be of a 
criminal nature and under investigation and/or action by the police and/or court 
jurisdiction.  The Chief Operations Officer (COO) of ECCTA, or their designee, shall be authorized 
to make a decision for suspension of service, which shall be final, subject to the individual’s 
right to appeal. 

Dangerous Conduct- Presenting a Serious Threat to Public Safety: 
In the case of conduct which is determined by ECCTA to present a clear and immediate threat 
to the safety of customers or ECCTA employees, and/or which has resulted in injury to the 
violator or to customers and/or ECCTA employees, ECCTA may immediately and/or 
permanently suspend transit services subject to the individual’s right to appeal. 



First Offense: 
The first violation of this code may result in suspension of transit services for a period no longer 
than seven (7) calendar days. 

Second Offense: 
The second violation of this code may result in a suspension of transit services for a period no 
longer than thirty (30) calendar days. 

Third Offense: 
The third violation of this code may result in a suspension of transit services for a period no 
longer than 360 calendar days.   

Due Process- Appeal of Suspension Action: 
Users of the agency’s services may appeal a suspension of service decision in writing to either 
the Tri Delta Transit CEO at 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509 or by emailing 
CEO@trideltatransit.org.  

Appeals Procedures: 

(1) A person who violates any provision of the code and who receives a suspension may, within
seven (7) calendar days of the issuance of such suspension, request a review to dispute the
violation. The request for review may be made by telephone, email, in writing, or in person.

(2) The CEO or their designee will conduct a review of the materials submitted supporting a
request for a review to determine whether the violation did or did not occur, or whether
extenuating circumstances exist which may deem dismissal of the suspension appropriate. The
CEO or their designee will review all materials submitted and may conduct a further interview
of any person or witness related to the incident. Upon completing such a review, the CEO or
their designee will make a written decision to either (a) uphold the suspension, (b) modify the
suspension, and determine the starting and end date of the suspension, (c) dismiss the
suspension and reinstate the appellant’s ability to use the service, or (d) take other appropriate
action commensurate with the review.



(3) ECCTA will notify, in writing, the person requesting the review as to the outcome of the
review. Notice of the results of the review shall be deemed to have been received by the
person who requested the initial review five (5) calendar days following notification of the
decision by ECCTA.  Service may be accomplished in person, or by any form of electronic or
written mail.

Notices, letters, and appeal decisions will also be made available for pickup during regular 
business hours at the ECCTA administrative office customer service window. 

Remedy Not Exclusive: 
ECCTA’s adoption and enforcement of this code is not an exclusive remedy for conduct 
affecting ECCTA and does not limit ECCTA’s ability to resort to any other penal, judicial, or 
administrative remedy and/or penalty available under applicable local, state, or federal law. 

Code of Conduct  

ECCTA requires users of its services to adhere to minimum standards of conduct. The purpose 
of the policies and rules are to protect the health, safety, and welfare of ECCTA passengers and 
employees, to protect equipment and facilities used in providing public transit services, and to 
assure civility and desirability of transit service. The following code of conduct details the 
minimum standards expected and the activities and/or behaviors that are prohibited on ECCTA 
buses, ECCTA facilities, and ECCTA property, and further informs of the behavior that shall not 
be engaged in by persons utilizing or desiring to utilize ECCTA services. Failure to adhere to this 
code of conduct may be cause for removal or suspension from ECCTA properties or services 
consistent with this policy: 

Onboard Buses/Vehicles 

• Customers must board the bus at a designated bus stop. For safety, the bus will not stop
after it pulls away from the curb.

• ECCTA customers are required to pay the proper fare with cash or accepted fare media
upon boarding the bus.  To receive a reduced fare, a customer is required to show
eligibility for the reduced fare.



• Animals are not permitted in ECCTA facilities or vehicles, unless the animal is: (1) in a
secure animal carrier, (2) a certified police dog accompanied by a peace officer, or (3) a
service animal, as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

o Where permitted, animals must be properly secured and/or controlled while
riding in an ECCTA vehicle or visiting an ECCTA facility, as follows:
 The service animal is required to sit, stand or lay on the floor of the

vehicle and may not block the aisle.
 Service animals must be under the control of the handler at all times.
 If an animal misbehaves, the customer may be asked to remove the

animal from the vehicle.  If an animal misbehaves on multiple
occurrences, the animal’s riding privileges may be revoked.  Examples of
misbehavior include unprovoked growling or attacking a customer, an
operator, or other service animal,  excessive barking, or repeated
instances of urination or defecation on or in ECCTA buses or facilities.

• Priority seating is labeled and available at the front of the bus for senior and disabled
customers. Please yield priority seats to senior and disabled customers.

• Keep the aisle clear of carts and strollers or use the designated stroller area.
• Sealed food and drink are permitted on ECCTA vehicles, but eating and drinking onboard

a vehicle is prohibited.
• Drinking or carrying alcohol in an open container is prohibited.
• The use of portable audio equipment without earphones is not allowed.
• Shoes and clothing are required.
• All customers must exit the bus at the end of the line.

ECCTA Property 

• Loitering or remaining in or on ECCTA property, vehicles, bus stops, or bus shelters
beyond what is reasonably necessary for utilizing ECCTA services is prohibited.

• Bicycles, skates, skateboards, kick scooters, e-scooters and other wheeled devices,
except wheelchairs and mobility aid devices, may not be ridden on vehicles.

• Interfering or tampering with mobile data computers, fare boxes, security equipment or
any other equipment on ECCTA property or vehicles is prohibited.



• Intentionally damaging, obstructing or impeding the flow of transit vehicles, passenger
traffic, hindering or preventing access to transit vehicles or stations, or unlawfully
interfering with the provision or use of public transportation services is prohibited.

• Commercial activity is prohibited on ECCTA property and vehicles, unless permitted and
authorized by ECCTA in writing and subject to the approval of the ECCTA CEO or their
designee.

• No person, other than an ECCTA employee, shall post flyers, pamphlets, posters, or any
other materials on ECCTA property, vehicles, bus stops, or bus shelters.

Prohibited Disorderly Conduct 

• Intentional fare evasion, payment of incorrect fare, or misuse of tickets.
• Verbal, threatening, violent, or physical abuse or assault of an ECCTA employee or

customer.
• Behavior that presents a danger to the health, safety or welfare of an ECCTA employee

or customer.  Such behavior includes conduct which is violent, seriously disruptive or
illegal as defined by the California Penal Code.

• Harassing or abusing an ECCTA employee or customer because of race, national origin,
sexual orientation, or other protected classification as outlined by federal and state
statute.

• Sexually harassing an ECCTA employee or customer.
• Defacing, destroying, tampering, removing or otherwise damaging ECCTA property,

vehicles, bus stops, or bus shelters.
• Smoking or carrying a lighted or smoldering pipe, cigar, cigarette, electronic cigarette,

vaping device or using tobacco, cannabis, or other substance, while on ECCTA vehicles
or within ECCTA bus shelters or stops.

• Possession of controlled or hazardous substances, guns, knives or devices that are
weapons or appear to be capable of being used as a weapon.  This provision does not
apply to law enforcement.

• Carrying flammable liquids, explosives, acid, battery or other article or material likely to
cause harm to others.

• Urinating, defecating, vomiting, spitting, or inappropriately discharging of bodily fluids
on transit property.



• Customers who are temporarily unable to care for themselves due to illness or
intoxication, which interferes with the safe and smooth operation of the vehicle.

• Intentionally disturbing others by engaging in loud, boisterous, raucous, unruly, or
harassing behavior that is harmful and intimidating to others.

• Blocking an aisle, door, or stairway with one’s body or object, in a way that poses a
danger, unreasonably impedes a customer or ECCTA employee’s movement, or
displaces a customer.

• Failing to maintain acceptable standards of personal hygiene, which could expose an
ECCTA employee or customer to health and safety risks.

• Engaging in or soliciting another person to engage in prostitution or other illicit activity
(human trafficking).



CO
D

E 
O

F 
CO

N
D

U
CT

 
PO

LI
CY

 
fo
r

Ea
st

er
n 

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 
Tr

an
sit

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
(T

ri 
De

lta
 T

ra
ns

it)

A 
pe

rs
on

 w
ho

 v
io

la
te

s t
hi

s p
ol

ic
y 

is 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

a 
no

tic
e 

of
 v

io
la

tio
n 

an
d 

im
po

sit
io

n 
of

 a
ny

 a
nd

 a
ll 

re
m

ed
ie

s,
 fi

ne
s,

 c
rim

in
al

 sa
nc

tio
ns

, d
am

ag
es

, 
an

d 
pe

na
lti

es
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

by
 la

w
.  

En
fo

rc
em

en
t o

f a
ny

 p
ro

vi
sio

ns
 o

f t
hi

s 
po

lic
y 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
th

e 
pa

ym
en

t o
f a

ny
 fe

es
, p

en
al

tie
s,

 o
th

er
 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
am

ou
nt

s,
 o

r c
om

m
un

ity
 se

rv
ic

e,
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
Pe

na
l C

od
e 

se
ct

io
n 

64
0 

(b
) a

nd
 (c

), 
sh

al
l b

e 
pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 
an

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 h
er

ei
n.

  

Su
sp

en
si

on
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

:
EC

CT
A 

re
se

rv
es

 th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 su

sp
en

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 in
di

vi
du

al
s w

ho
 v

io
la

te
 

an
y 

of
 th

e 
po

lic
ie

s a
nd

/o
r r

ul
es

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 h

er
ei

n.
 P

en
al

tie
s m

ay
 b

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

if 
th

e 
in

fr
ac

tio
n 

is 
de

em
ed

 to
 b

e 
of

 a
 c

rim
in

al
 n

at
ur

e 
an

d 
un

de
r i

nv
es

tig
at

io
n 

an
d/

or
 a

ct
io

n 
by

 th
e 

po
lic

e 
an

d/
or

 c
ou

rt
 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

  T
he

 C
EO

 sh
al

l b
e 

au
th

or
ize

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
a 

de
ci

sio
n 

fo
r 

su
sp

en
sio

n 
of

 se
rv

ic
e,

 w
hi

ch
 sh

al
l b

e 
fin

al
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
’s

 
rig

ht
 to

 a
pp

ea
l. 

 

Da
ng

er
ou

s C
on

du
ct

: P
re

se
nt

in
g 

a 
Se

rio
us

 T
hr

ea
t t

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y:

In
 th

e 
ca

se
 o

f c
on

du
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

EC
CT

A 
to

 p
re

se
nt

 a
 c

le
ar

 
an

d 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 th
re

at
 to

 th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
s o

r E
CC

TA
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s,
 

an
d/

or
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 re
su

lte
d 

in
 in

ju
ry

 to
 th

e 
vi

ol
at

or
 o

r t
o 

cu
st

om
er

s a
nd

/
or

 E
CC

TA
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s,
 E

CC
TA

 m
ay

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
nd

/o
r p

er
m

an
en

tly
 

su
sp

en
d 

tr
an

sit
 se

rv
ic

es
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
’s

 ri
gh

t t
o 

ap
pe

al
.

Du
e 

pr
oc

es
s-

 a
pp

ea
l o

f s
us

pe
ns

io
n 

ac
tio

n:
U

se
rs

 o
f t

he
 a

ge
nc

y’
s s

er
vi

ce
s m

ay
 a

pp
ea

l a
 su

sp
en

sio
n 

of
 se

rv
ic

e 
de

ci
sio

n 
w

ith
in

 3
0 

da
ys

 o
f t

he
 su

sp
en

sio
n 

no
tic

e 
ei

th
er

 in
 w

rit
in

g 
to

 th
e 

CE
O

 a
t 8

01
 W

ilb
ur

 A
ve

nu
e,

 A
nt

io
ch

, C
A 

94
50

9 
or

 b
y 

em
ai

lin
g 

CE
O

@
tr

id
el

ta
tr

an
sit

.o
rg

.

Ro
ut

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
 

(9
25

) 7
54

-4
04

0
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
O

ff
ic

e 
80

1 
W

ilb
ur

 A
ve

nu
e 

An
tio

ch
, C

A 
94

50
9

(9
25

) 7
54

-6
62

2 
M

on
-T

hu
rs

 7
am

-6
pm

 
Fr

i 8
am

-5
pm

Pa
ra

tr
an

si
t S

ch
ed

ul
in

g 
(9

25
) 7

54
-3
06

0
Tr

iD
el

ta
Tr

an
si

t.c
om

Ea
st

er
n 

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 T
ra

ns
it 

Au
th

or
ity

 (E
CC

TA
), 

al
so

 
kn

ow
n 

as
 T

ri 
D

el
ta

 T
ra

ns
it,

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 n
on

-d
is

cr
im

in
at

or
y 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n.

  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

oc
ca

si
on

s,
 h

ow
ev

er
, w

he
n 

cu
st

om
er

 
be

ha
vi

or
 s

er
io

us
ly

 d
is

ru
pt

s 
or

 e
nd

an
ge

rs
 th

e 
he

al
th

 
an

d 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f o

ur
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
pu

bl
ic

 w
ho

 u
se

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
  W

he
n 

th
is

 o
cc

ur
s,

 it
 m

ay
 

be
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 d

en
y 

EC
CT

A 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
/o

r a
cc

es
s 

to
 

EC
CT

A 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 th

os
e 

cu
st

om
er

s 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 
th

e 
cr

ite
ria

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 in
 th

is
 p

ol
ic

y.

Th
e 

ru
le

s 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

he
re

in
 a

re
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 re
gu

la
te

 
th

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
cc

ur
rin

g 
on

 E
CC

TA
 v

eh
ic

le
s,

 w
ith

in
 o

r 
up

on
 E

CC
TA

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

op
er

tie
s,

 a
nd

 in
 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 E

CC
TA

’s
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f p

ub
lic

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

.  

Th
e 

po
lic

y 
is

 e
na

ct
ed

 p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 g
ra

nt
ed

 
to

 E
CC

TA
 b

y 
th

e 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

Pe
na

l C
od

e 
Se

ct
io

n 
64

0.

Th
is

 p
ol

ic
y 

ap
pl

ie
s 

to
 a

ny
 m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 
ut

ili
zi

ng
 E

CC
TA

’s
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

r 
EC

CT
A 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
r f

ac
ili

tie
s.

N
ot

hi
ng

 in
 th

is
 p

ol
ic

y 
sh

al
l b

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
in

 a
 m

an
ne

r t
ha

t 
di

sc
rim

in
at

es
 a

ga
in

st
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s.
  

In
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s,

 a
s 

de
fin

ed
 b

y 
la

w
, m

ay
 

re
qu

es
t r

ea
so

na
bl

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Co
de

 o
f 

Co
nd

uc
t b

y 
co

nt
ac

tin
g 

th
e 

Ch
ie

f O
pe

ra
tin

g 
O

ff
ic

er
 

(C
O

O
) a

t E
CC

TA
’s

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

of
fic

e,
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 8
01

 
W

ilb
ur

 A
ve

nu
e,

 A
nt

io
ch

, C
A 

by
 c

al
lin

g 
92

5-
75

4-
66

22
.

W
e 

as
k 

fo
r a

ll 
cu

st
om

er
s 

to
 fo

llo
w

 th
e 

Co
de

 o
f C

on
du

ct
 P

ol
ic

y

PR
O

CE
D

U
RE

S 
FO

R 
SU

SP
EN

SI
O

N
 / 

EX
CL

U
SI

O
N

Tr
i M

yR
id

e
(9

25
) 4

70
-4

99
7

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

ac
tio

n:
St

af
f w

ill
 re

vi
ew

 a
ll 

re
po

rt
s b

y 
bu

s o
pe

ra
to

rs
 o

r p
as

se
ng

er
s r

el
at

in
g 

to
 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s o

f c
on

du
ct

 o
r b

eh
av

io
r i

n 
vi

ol
at

io
n 

of
 th

is 
co

de
.

U
po

n 
su

ch
 re

vi
ew

, t
he

 a
ge

nc
y 

in
 it

s s
ol

e 
di

sc
re

tio
n 

m
ay

:
• 

Su
sp

en
d 

fu
tu

re
 ri

di
ng

 p
riv

ile
ge

s f
or

 a
 d

ef
in

ite
 o

r i
nd

ef
in

ite
 p

er
io

d 
(r

ef
er

 to
 “

Su
sp

en
sio

n 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

” 
be

lo
w

).
• 

N
ot

ify
, a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 la

w
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

ge
nc

y(
s)

 a
nd

 p
ur

su
e 

ar
re

st
 a

nd
 

cr
im

in
al

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
of

fe
nd

in
g 

cu
st

om
er

.
• 

Pu
rs

ue
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 le
ga

l o
r a

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

re
m

ed
y.

• 
Co

nt
ac

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 sc
ho

ol
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s w
he

re
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

.
• I

ss
ue

 a
 w

ar
ni

ng
 le

tt
er

.
•D

et
er

m
in

e 
th

at
 n

o 
fu

rt
he

r a
ct

io
n 

is 
re

qu
ire

d.

•F
irs

t O
ff

en
se

: T
he

 fi
rs

t v
io

la
tio

n 
of

 th
is 

co
de

 m
ay

 re
su

lt 
in

 su
sp

en
sio

n 
of

 tr
an

sit
 se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 th

an
 o

ne
 w

ee
k.

•S
ec

on
d 

O
ff

en
se

: T
he

 se
co

nd
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 th

is 
co

de
 w

ith
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

of
 th

e 
fir

st
 o

ffe
ns

e 
m

ay
 re

su
lt 

in
 a

 su
sp

en
sio

n 
of

 tr
an

sit
 se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r a
 

pe
rio

d 
no

 lo
ng

er
 th

an
 o

ne
 m

on
th

.
•T

hi
rd

 O
ff

en
se

: T
he

 th
ird

 v
io

la
tio

n 
of

 th
is 

co
de

 w
ith

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s o
f 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 o

ffe
ns

e 
m

ay
 re

su
lt 

in
 a

 su
sp

en
sio

n 
of

 tr
an

sit
 se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r a
 

pe
rio

d 
no

 lo
ng

er
 th

an
 o

ne
 y

ea
r.

Re
m

ed
y 

no
t e

xc
lu

si
ve

:
EC

CT
A'

s a
do

pt
io

n 
an

d 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
f t

hi
s c

od
e 

is 
no

t a
n 

ex
cl

us
iv

e 
re

m
ed

y 
fo

r c
on

du
ct

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
EC

CT
A 

an
d 

do
es

 n
ot

 li
m

it 
EC

CT
A'

s a
bi

lit
y 

to
 re

so
rt

 to
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 ju
di

ci
al

 o
r a

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

re
m

ed
y 

an
d/

or
 p

en
al

ty
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
un

de
r a

pp
lic

ab
le

 lo
ca

l, 
st

at
e 

or
 fe

de
ra

l l
aw

.

Attachment 3



Pa
y 

th
e 

pr
op

er
 f

ar
e 

w
it

h 
ca

sh
 o

r 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 f

ar
e 

m
ed

ia
 u

po
n 

bo
ar

di
ng

 t
he

 b
us

.  
To

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 r

ed
uc

ed
 f

ar
e,

 a
 c

us
to

m
er

 i
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 t
o 

sh
ow

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r t
he

 re
du

ce
d 

fa
re

.

A
ni

m
al

s 
ar

e 
no

t p
er

m
it

te
d 

in
 E

CC
TA

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 

un
le

ss
 th

e 
an

im
al

 is
: 1

) i
n 

a 
se

cu
re

 a
ni

m
al

 c
ar

ri
er

, (
2)

 a
 c

er
ti

fie
d 

po
lic

e 
do

g 
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed
 b

y 
a 

pe
ac

e 
of

fic
er

, o
r (

3)
 s

er
vi

ce
 

an
im

al
, a

s 
de

fin
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
m

er
ic

an
s 

w
it

h 
D

is
ab

ili
ti

es
 A

ct
 

(A
D

A
). 

W
hi

le
 ri

di
ng

 in
 a

 v
eh

ic
le

, t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
ni

m
al

 is
 re

qu
ir

ed
 

to
 s

it
, s

ta
nd

 o
r l

ay
 o

n 
th

e 
flo

or
 o

f t
he

 v
eh

ic
le

 a
nd

 m
ay

 n
ot

 
bl

oc
k 

th
e 

ai
sl

e.
  S

er
vi

ce
 a

ni
m

al
s 

m
us

t b
e 

un
de

r t
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 o
f 

th
e 

ha
nd

le
r a

t a
ll 

ti
m

es
.  

If 
th

e 
an

im
al

 m
is

be
ha

ve
s,

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 re
m

ov
e 

th
e 

an
im

al
 fr

om
 th

e 
ve

hi
cl

e.
  

If 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

m
ul

ti
pl

e 
oc

cu
rr

en
ce

s 
of

 m
is

be
ha

vi
or

, t
he

 a
ni

m
al

’s
 

rid
in

g 
pr

iv
ile

ge
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
vo

ke
d.

  E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f m
is

be
ha

vi
or

 
in

cl
ud

e 
un

pr
ov

ok
ed

 g
ro

w
lin

g 
or

 a
tt

ac
ki

ng
 a

 c
us

to
m

er
, t

he
 

dr
iv

er
, o

r o
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

ni
m

al
, o

r e
xc

es
si

ve
 b

ar
ki

ng
.

Pr
io

ri
ty

 s
ea

ti
ng

 is
 la

be
le

d 
an

d 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 th

e 
fr

on
t o

f t
he

 b
us

 
fo

r s
en

io
r a

nd
 d

is
ab

le
d 

cu
st

om
er

s.
 P

le
as

e 
yi

el
d 

pr
io

rit
y 

se
at

s 
to

 s
en

io
r a

nd
 d

is
ab

le
d 

cu
st

om
er

s.

Ke
ep

 th
e 

ai
sl

e 
cl

ea
r o

f c
ar

ts
 a

nd
 s

tr
ol

le
rs

 o
r u

se
 t

he
 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 s

tr
ol

le
r a

re
a.

Se
al

ed
 fo

od
 a

nd
 d

ri
nk

 a
re

 p
er

m
it

te
d 

on
 E

C
C

TA
 v

eh
ic

le
s,

 b
ut

 
ea

ti
ng

 a
nd

 d
ri

nk
in

g 
on

bo
ar

d 
a 

ve
hi

cl
e 

is
 p

ro
hi

bi
te

d.
 

D
rin

ki
ng

 o
r c

ar
ry

in
g 

al
co

ho
l i

n 
an

 o
pe

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
r i

s 
pr

oh
ib

it
ed

.

Sh
oe

s 
an

d 
cl

ot
hi

ng
 a

re
 re

qu
ir

ed
.

CO
D

E 
O

F 
CO

N
D

U
CT

O
N

BO
A

RD
 B

U
SE

S/
V

EH
IC

LE
S*

CO
D

E 
O

F 
CO

N
D

U
CT

EC
CT

A
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y*

Lo
it

er
in

g 
or

 r
em

ai
ni

ng
 i

n 
or

 o
n 

EC
CT

A
 p

ro
pe

rt
y,

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 

bu
s 

st
op

s,
 o

r b
us

 s
he

lt
er

s 
be

yo
nd

 w
ha

t i
s 

re
as

on
ab

ly
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r u
ti

liz
in

g 
EC

CT
A

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

Bi
cy

cl
e s

, s
ka

te
s,

 s
ka

te
bo

ar
ds

, k
ic

k 
sc

oo
te

rs
, e

-s
co

ot
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

w
he

el
ed

 d
ev

ic
es

, 
ex

ce
pt

 w
he

el
ch

ai
rs

 a
nd

 m
ob

ili
ty

 
ai

d 
de

vi
ce

s,
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
ri

dd
en

 o
n 

ve
hi

cl
es

.

In
te

rf
er

in
g 

or
 ta

m
pe

rin
g 

w
it

h 
m

ob
ile

 d
at

a 
co

m
pu

te
rs

, f
ar

e 
bo

xe
s,

 s
ec

ur
it

y 
eq

ui
pm

en
t o

r a
ny

 o
th

er
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t o
n 

EC
CT

A
 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
r v

eh
ic

le
s 

is
 p

ro
hi

bi
te

d.

In
te

nt
io

na
lly

 d
am

ag
in

g,
 o

bs
tr

uc
ti

ng
 o

r i
m

pe
di

ng
 th

e 
flo

w
 o

f 
tr

an
si

t v
eh

ic
le

s,
 p

as
se

ng
er

 tr
af

fic
, h

in
de

rin
g 

or
 p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 tr

an
si

t v
eh

ic
le

s 
or

 s
ta

ti
on

s,
 o

r u
nl

aw
fu

lly
 in

te
rf

er
in

g 
w

it
h 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
or

 u
se

 o
f p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

is
 

pr
oh

ib
it

ed
.

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d 

on
 E

CC
TA

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
an

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
, u

nl
es

s 
pe

rm
it

te
d 

an
d 

au
th

or
iz

ed
 b

y 
EC

CT
A

.

N
o 

pe
rs

on
, o

th
er

 t h
an

 a
n 

EC
C

TA
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

, s
ha

ll 
po

st
 fl

ye
rs

, 
pa

m
ph

le
ts

, p
os

te
rs

, o
r a

ny
  o

th
er

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 o

n 
EC

C
TA

 
pr

op
er

ty
, v

eh
ic

le
s ,

 b
us

 s
to

ps
, o

r b
us

 s
he

lt
er

s.

CO
D

E 
O

F 
CO

N
D

U
CT

PR
O

H
IB

IT
ED

 D
IS

O
RD

ER
LY

 C
O

N
D

U
CT

*
 In

te
nt

io
na

l f
ar

e 
ev

as
io

n,
 p

ay
m

en
t o

f i
nc

or
re

ct
 fa

re
, o

r m
isu

se
 o

f t
ic

ke
ts

.

Ve
rb

al
, t

hr
ea

te
ni

ng
, v

io
le

nt
, o

r p
hy

si
ca

l a
bu

se
 o

r a
ss

au
lt 

of
 a

n 
EC

CT
A

 
em

pl
oy

ee
 o

r c
us

to
m

er
.  

Be
ha

vi
or

 th
at

 p
re

se
nt

s a
 d

an
ge

r t
o 

th
e 

he
al

th
, s

af
et

y 
or

 w
el

fa
re

 o
f a

n 
EC

CT
A 

em
pl

oy
ee

 o
r c

us
to

m
er

.  S
uc

h 
be

ha
vi

or
 in

cl
ud

es
 c

on
du

ct
 w

hi
ch

 is
 v

io
le

nt
, 

se
rio

us
ly

 d
isr

up
tiv

e 
or

 ill
eg

al
 a

s d
ef

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
Pe

na
l C

od
e.

H
ar

as
sin

g 
or

 a
bu

sin
g 

an
 E

CC
TA

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 o

r c
us

to
m

er
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f r
ac

e,
 

na
tio

na
l o

rig
in

, s
ex

ua
l o

rie
nt

at
io

n,
 o

r o
th

er
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 cl
as

sif
ic

at
io

n 
as

 
ou

tli
ne

d 
by

 fe
de

ra
l a

nd
 st

at
e 

st
at

ut
e.

Se
xu

al
ly

 h
ar

as
sin

g 
an

 E
CC

TA
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 o
r c

us
to

m
er

.

D
ef

ac
in

g,
 d

es
tr

oy
in

g,
 ta

m
pe

rin
g,

 re
m

ov
in

g 
or

 o
th

er
w

ise
 d

am
ag

in
g 

EC
CT

A 
pr

op
er

ty
, v

eh
ic

le
s, 

bu
s s

to
ps

, o
r b

us
 sh

el
te

rs
.  S

uc
h 

ac
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
os

ec
ut

ed
 to

 th
e 

fu
ll 

ex
te

nt
 o

f t
he

 la
w

.

Sm
ok

in
g 

or
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

a 
lig

ht
ed

 o
r s

m
ol

de
rin

g 
pi

pe
, c

ig
ar

, c
ig

ar
et

te
, 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 c

ig
ar

et
te

, v
ap

in
g 

de
vi

ce
 o

r u
si

ng
 to

ba
cc

o,
 c

an
na

bi
s o

n 
EC

CT
A

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s.

Po
ss

es
sio

n 
of

 a
lc

oh
ol

, c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

or
 h

az
ar

do
us

 su
bs

ta
nc

es
, g

un
s, 

kn
iv

es
 

or
 d

ev
ic

es
 th

at
 a

re
 w

ea
po

ns
 o

r a
pp

ea
r t

o 
be

 c
ap

ab
le

 o
f b

ei
ng

 u
se

d 
as

 a
 

w
ea

po
n.

  T
hi

s p
ro

vi
sio

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 a

pp
ly

 to
 la

w
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t.

Ca
rry

in
g 

fla
m

m
ab

le
 liq

ui
ds

, e
xp

lo
siv

es
, a

ci
d,

 b
at

te
ry

 o
r o

th
er

 a
rti

cl
e 

or
 

m
at

er
ia

l li
ke

ly
 to

 ca
us

e 
ha

rm
 to

 o
th

er
s.

U
rin

at
in

g,
 d

ef
ec

at
in

g,
 v

om
iti

ng
, s

pi
tt

in
g,

 o
r i

na
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
 

di
sc

ha
rg

in
g 

of
 b

od
ily

 fl
ui

ds
 o

n 
tr

an
si

t p
ro

pe
rt

y.

D
isr

up
tiv

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
f c

us
to

m
er

s w
ho

 a
re

 te
m

po
ra

ril
y 

un
ab

le
 to

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

em
se

lv
es

 d
ue

 to
 il

ln
es

s o
r i

nt
ox

ic
at

io
n,

 w
hi

ch
 in

te
rfe

re
s w

ith
 th

e 
sa

fe
 

an
d 

sm
oo

th
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ve

hi
cl

e.

In
te

nt
io

na
lly

 d
is

tu
rb

in
g 

ot
he

rs
 b

y 
en

ga
gi

ng
 in

 lo
ud

, b
oi

st
er

ou
s, 

ra
uc

ou
s, 

un
ru

ly
, o

r h
ar

as
si

ng
 b

eh
av

io
r t

ha
t i

s h
ar

m
fu

l a
nd

 in
tim

id
at

in
g 

to
 o

th
er

s.

Bl
oc

ki
ng

 a
n 

ai
sle

, d
oo

r, 
or

 st
ai

rw
ay

 w
ith

 o
ne

’s 
bo

dy
 o

r o
bj

ec
t, 

in
 a

 w
ay

 
th

at
 p

os
es

 a
 d

an
ge

r, 
un

re
as

on
ab

ly
 im

pe
de

s a
 c

us
to

m
er

’s 
m

ov
em

en
t, 

or
 

di
sp

la
ce

s a
 c

us
to

m
er

.

Fa
ili

ng
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 st
an

da
rd

s o
f p

er
so

na
l h

yg
ie

ne
, w

hi
ch

 
co

ul
d 

ex
po

se
 a

n 
EC

CT
A

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 o

r c
us

to
m

er
 to

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 sa

fe
ty

 ri
sk

s.

En
ga

gi
ng

 in
 o

r s
ol

ic
iti

ng
 a

no
th

er
 p

er
so

n 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 p

ro
st

itu
tio

n 
or

 
ot

he
r i

lli
ci

t a
ct

iv
ity

 (h
um

an
 tr

af
fic

ki
ng

).

C
us

to
m

er
s 

m
us

t 
bo

ar
d 

th
e 

bu
s 

at
 a

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

bu
s 

st
op

. F
or

 
sa

fe
ty

, t
he

 b
us

 w
ill

 n
ot

 s
to

p 
af

te
r i

t 
pu

lls
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 t
he

 c
ur

b.

Th
e 

us
e 

of
 p

or
ta

bl
e 

au
di

o 
eq

ui
pm

en
t w

it
ho

ut
 e

ar
ph

on
es

 is
 

no
t a

llo
w

ed
.

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4

If 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

in
 a

no
th

er
 la

ng
ua

ge
, p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t 
1-

92
5-

75
4-

66
22

.

Si
 n

ec
es

ita
 in

fo
rm

ac
ió

n 
en

 o
tr

o 
id

io
m

a,
 c

on
ta

ct
e 

al
 1

- 9
25

-7
54

-6
62

2.

如
果
需
要
其
他
語
言
的
信
息
，
請
聯
繫

 1-
92

5-
75

4-
66

22
.

N
ếu

 c
ần

 th
ôn

g 
tin

 b
ằn

g 
ng

ôn
 n

gữ
 k

há
c,

 v
ui

 lò
ng

 li
ên

 h
ệ 

1-
92

5-
75

4-
66

22
.

*C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

Th
es

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
/o

r b
eh

av
io

rs
 a

re
 p

ro
hi

bi
te

d 
on

 E
CC

TA
 

pr
op

er
ty

, s
ha

ll 
no

t b
e 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 b

y 
pe

rs
on

s 
ut

ili
zi

ng
 o

r d
es

iri
ng

 to
 

ut
ili

ze
 E

CC
TA

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 a

nd
 m

ay
 b

e 
ca

us
e 

fo
r r

em
ov

al
 o

r s
us

pe
ns

io
n 

fr
om

 E
CC

TA
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

or
 s

er
vi

ce
.

K
un

g 
ka

ila
ng

an
 n

g 
im

po
rm

as
yo

n 
sa

 ib
an

g 
w

ik
a,

 m
an

gy
ar

in
g 

m
ak

ip
ag

-u
gn

ay
an

 sa
 1

-9
25

-7
54

-6
62

2.

A
ll 

cu
st

om
er

s 
m

us
t e

xi
t t

he
 b

us
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 li

ne
.



8
0

1
 W

ilb
u

r 
A

ve
n

u
e

  
A

n
ti

o
ch

, C
A

 9
4

5
0

9
 

w
w

w
.T

ri
D

e
lt

aT
ra

n
si

t.
co

m
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

ac
ió

n
 1

-9
2

5
-7

5
4

-6
6

2
2

  
In

fo
rm

ac
ió

n
 d

e
 R

u
ta

 1
-9

2
5

-7
5

4
-4

0
4

0
  

P
ro

gr
am

ac
ió

n
 d

e
 P

ar
at

rá
n

si
to

 1
-9

2
5

-7
5

4
-3

0
6

0
  

Tr
iM

yR
id

e
 1

-9
2

5
-4

7
0

-4
9

9
7

 
TT

Y
 R

e
la

y 
7

-1
-1

 

TO
D

O
S 

LO
S 

U
SU

A
R

IO
S 

Y
 V

IS
IT

A
N

TE
S 

D
E 

LA
S 

A
G

EN
C

IA
S 

D
E 

TR
Á

N
SI

TO
  

D
EB

EN
 S

EG
U

IR
 L

A
 P

O
LÍ

TI
C

A
 D

EL
 

C
Ó

D
IG

O
 D

E 
C

O
N

D
U

C
TA

 

A
u

to
ri

d
ad

 d
e 

Tr
án

si
to

 d
el

 E
st

e 
d

e 
C

o
n

tr
a 

C
o

st
a 

(E
C

C
TA

),
 t

am
b

ié
n

 c
o

n
o

ci
d

a 
co

m
o

 T
ri

 D
el

ta
  

Tr
an

si
t,

 e
st

á 
co

m
p

ro
m

eti
d

a 
a 

b
ri

n
d

ar
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
e 

p
ú

b
lic

o
 d

e 
ca

lid
ad

 y
 n

o
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
o

ri
o

. D
e

s-
af

o
rt

u
n

ad
am

en
te

, h
ay

 o
ca

si
o

n
es

 e
n

 la
s 

q
u

e 
el

 
co

m
p

o
rt

am
ie

n
to

 d
el

 c
lie

n
te

 a
lt

er
a 

gr
av

em
en

te
 

o
 p

o
n

e 
en

 p
el

ig
ro

 la
 s

al
u

d
 y

 la
 s

eg
u

ri
d

ad
 d

e 
n

u
es

tr
o

s 
e

m
p

le
ad

o
s 

y 
d

el
 p

ú
b

lic
o

 q
u

e 
u

ti
liz

a 
n

u
es

tr
o

s 
se

rv
ic

io
s.

 C
u

an
d

o
 e

st
o

 o
cu

rr
a,

 p
u

ed
e 

se
r 

n
ec

e
sa

ri
o

 n
eg

ar
 lo

s 
se

rv
ic

io
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
 y

/o
 

el
 a

cc
e

so
 a

 la
s 

in
st

al
ac

io
n

es
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

 a
 e

so
s 

cl
ie

n
te

s 
d

e 
ac

u
er

d
o

 c
o

n
 lo

s 
cr

it
er

io
s 

y 
   

   
   

  
p

ro
ce

d
im

ie
n

to
s 

e
sp

ec
ifi

ca
d

o
s 

en
 e

st
a 

p
o

líti
ca

. 

La
s 

re
gl

as
 c

o
n

te
n

id
as

 e
n

 e
st

e 
d

o
cu

m
en

to
 ti

en
en

 
co

m
o

 o
b

je
ti

vo
 r

eg
u

la
r 

la
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
a 

q
u

e 
o

cu
rr

e 
en

 lo
s 

ve
h

íc
u

lo
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
, d

e
n

tr
o

 o
 s

o
b

re
 la

s 
in

st
al

ac
io

n
e

s 
y 

p
ro

p
ie

d
ad

es
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

, y
 e

n
  

re
la

ci
ó

n
 c

o
n

 la
 p

re
st

ac
ió

n
 d

e 
se

rv
ic

io
s 

d
e 

  
tr

an
sp

o
rt

e 
p

ú
b

lic
o

 d
e 

EC
C

TA
. 

La
 p

o
líti

ca
 s

e 
p

ro
m

u
lg

a 
d

e 
co

n
fo

rm
id

ad
 c

o
n

 la
 

au
to

ri
d

ad
 o

to
rg

ad
a 

a 
EC

C
TA

 p
o

r 
la

 S
ec

ci
ó

n
 6

4
0

 
d

el
 C

ó
d

ig
o

 P
en

al
 d

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
. 

 Es
ta

 p
o

líti
ca

 s
e 

ap
lic

a 
a 

cu
al

q
u

ie
r 

m
ie

m
b

ro
 d

el
 

p
ú

b
lic

o
 q

u
e 

u
ti

lic
e 

o
 s

e 
en

cu
e

n
tr

e 
so

b
re

 o
   

 
d

en
tr

o
 d

e 
lo

s 
se

rv
ic

io
s 

d
e 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
e 

p
ú

b
lic

o
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

, p
ro

p
ie

d
ad

 d
e 

EC
C

TA
 y

/o
 in

st
al

ac
io

n
e

s 
d

e 
EC

C
TA

. 
 N

ad
a 

en
 e

st
a 

p
o

líti
ca

 s
e 

ap
lic

ar
á 

d
e 

m
an

er
a 

q
u

e 
d

is
cr

im
in

e 
a 

p
er

so
n

as
 c

o
n

 d
is

ca
p

ac
id

ad
es

 u
 

o
tr

as
 c

la
se

s 
p

ro
te

gi
d

as
. L

as
 p

er
so

n
as

 c
o

n
   

   
d

is
ca

p
ac

id
ad

es
, s

eg
ú

n
 lo

 d
efi

n
e 

la
 le

y,
 p

u
ed

en
 

so
lic

it
ar

 a
d

ap
ta

ci
o

n
es

 r
az

o
n

ab
le

s 
a 

la
 P

o
líti

ca
 

d
el

 C
ó

d
ig

o
 d

e 
co

n
d

u
ct

a 
d

el
 p

as
aj

er
o

   
   

   
   

  
co

m
u

n
ic

án
d

o
se

 c
o

n
 e

l G
er

en
te

 d
e 

C
u

m
p

lim
ie

n
to

 
en

 la
 o

fi
ci

n
a 

d
e 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

ac
ió

n
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

,  
   

u
b

ic
ad

a 
en

 8
0

1
 W

ilb
u

r 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 A
n

ti
o

ch
,  

   
  

lla
m

an
d

o
 a

l 1
- 

9
2

5
-7

5
4

-6
6

2
2

. 

LA
 P

O
LÍ

TI
C

A
 D

EL
 C

Ó
D

IG
O

  
D

E 
C

O
N

D
U

C
TA

 P
A

R
A

 
PA

SA
JE

R
O

S 

d
e 

la
 A

u
to

ri
d

ad
 d

e 
Tr

án
si

to
  

d
el

 E
st

e 
d

e 
C

o
n

tr
a 

C
o

st
a 

 

P
ro

ce
d

im
ie

n
to

s 
d

e
 S

u
sp

e
n

si
ó

n
/E

xc
lu

si
ó

n
 

U
n

a 
p

er
so

n
a 

q
u

e 
vi

o
le

 e
st

a 
p

o
líti

ca
 e

st
á 

su
je

ta
 a

 u
n

 a
vi

so
 d

e 
vi

o
la

ci
ó

n
 y

 a
 la

 im
p

o
si

ci
ó

n
 d

e 
to

d
o

s 
y 

ca
d

a 
u

n
o

 d
e 

lo
s 

re
cu

rs
o

s,
 

m
u

lt
as

, s
an

ci
o

n
es

 p
en

al
es

, d
añ

o
s 

y 
p

en
al

id
ad

es
 d

is
p

o
n

ib
le

s 
p

o
r 

le
y.

 L
a 

ap
lic

ac
ió

n
 d

e 
cu

al
q

u
ie

r 
d

is
p

o
si

ci
ó

n
 d

e 
es

ta
 p

o
líti

ca
 q

u
e 

im
p

liq
u

e 
el

 p
ag

o
 d

e 
ta

ri
fa

s,
 s

an
ci

o
n

es
, o

tr
o

s 
m

o
n

to
s 

ad
m

in
is

tr
ati

vo
s 

o
 s

e
rv

ic
io

 c
o

m
u

n
it

ar
io

, c
o

n
 b

as
e 

en
 la

 s
ec

ci
ó

n
 6

4
0

 (
b

) 
y 

(c
) 

d
el

 C
ó

d
ig

o
 P

en
al

 d
e 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

, s
e 

re
al

iz
ar

á 
d

e 
co

n
fo

rm
id

ad
 c

o
n

 la
 a

u
to

ri
d

ad
 y

 d
e 

ac
u

er
d

o
 c

o
n

 lo
s 

p
ro

ce
d

im
ie

n
to

s 
es

ta
b

le
ci

d
o

s.
 

 A
cc

ió
n

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

ati
va

: 
El

 p
er

so
n

al
 r

ev
is

ar
á 

to
d

o
s 

lo
s 

in
fo

rm
es

 d
e 

lo
s 

o
p

e
ra

d
o

re
s 

o
 p

as
aj

er
o

s 
d

e 
au

to
b

u
se

s 
re

la
ci

o
n

ad
o

s 
co

n
 q

u
ej

as
 d

e
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
a 

o
 

co
m

p
o

rt
am

ie
n

to
 q

u
e 

vi
o

le
 e

st
e 

có
d

ig
o

. T
ra

s 
d

ic
h

a 
re

vi
si

ó
n

, l
a 

ag
en

ci
a,

 a
 s

u
 e

xc
lu

si
vo

 c
ri

te
ri

o
, p

o
d

rá
: 

•
 S

u
sp

en
d

er
 f

u
tu

ro
s 

p
ri

vi
le

gi
o

s 
d

e
 v

ia
je

 p
o

r 
u

n
 p

er
ío

d
o

 d
efi

n
id

o
 o

 in
d

efi
n

id
o

 (
co

ns
u

lt
e 

“S
us

p
en

si
ó

n 
d

el
 s

er
vi

ci
o”

 a
 c

o
nt

in
ua

ci
ón

).
 

•
 N

o
ti

fi
ca

r 
a 

la
s 

ag
en

ci
as

 p
o

lic
ia

le
s 

co
rr

es
p

o
n

d
ie

n
te

s 
y 

p
er

se
gu

ir
 e

l a
rr

es
to

 y
 e

l p
ro

ce
sa

m
ie

n
to

 p
en

al
 d

e
l c

lie
n

te
 in

fr
ac

to
r.

 
•
 I

n
te

rp
o

n
er

 c
u

al
q

u
ie

r 
o

tr
o

 r
ec

u
rs

o
 le

ga
l o

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

ati
vo

 a
p

ro
p

ia
d

o
. 

•
 C

o
m

u
n

íq
u

es
e 

co
n

 la
s 

au
to

ri
d

ad
es

 e
sc

o
la

re
s 

ap
ro

p
ia

d
as

 c
u

an
d

o
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
a.

 
•
 E

m
iti

r 
u

n
a 

ca
rt

a 
d

e 
ad

ve
rt

en
ci

a.
 

•
 D

et
er

m
in

ar
 q

u
e 

n
o

 s
e 

re
q

u
ie

re
 n

in
gu

n
a 

ac
ci

ó
n

 a
d

ic
io

n
al

. 
 Su

sp
e

n
si

ó
n

 d
e

l S
er

vi
ci

o
: 

La
 a

ge
n

ci
a 

se
 r

es
er

va
 e

l d
er

ec
h

o
 d

e 
su

sp
en

d
er

 e
l s

er
vi

ci
o

 a
 p

er
so

n
as

 q
u

e 
vi

o
le

n
 c

u
al

q
u

ie
ra

 d
e

 la
s 

p
o

líti
ca

s 
y/

o
 r

eg
la

s 
co

n
te

ni
d

as
 

en
 e

st
e 

d
o

cu
m

en
to

. L
as

 p
en

as
 p

o
d

rá
n

 in
cr

em
en

ta
rs

e 
si

 la
 in

fr
ac

ci
ó

n
 s

e 
co

n
si

d
er

a 
d

e 
ca

rá
ct

er
 p

en
al

 y
 e

st
á 

b
aj

o
 in

ve
sti

ga
ci

ó
n

   
y/

o
 a

ct
u

ac
ió

n
 p

o
lic

ia
l y

/o
 ju

d
ic

ia
l. 

El
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

d
e 

O
p

e
ra

ci
o

n
es

 (
C

O
O

) 
d

e 
EC

C
TA

, o
 s

u
 d

es
ig

n
ad

o
, e

st
ar

á 
au

to
ri

za
d

o
 a

 t
o

m
ar

 u
n

a
 

d
ec

is
ió

n
 d

e 
su

sp
en

si
ó

n
 d

el
 s

e
rv

ic
io

, q
u

e 
se

rá
 d

efi
n

iti
va

, s
u

je
ta

 a
l d

er
ec

h
o

 d
el

 in
d

iv
id

u
o

 a
 a

p
el

ar
. 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

a 
p

e
lig

ro
sa

: p
re

se
n

ta
 u

n
a 

am
e

n
az

a 
gr

av
e

 a
 la

 s
eg

u
ri

d
ad

 p
ú

b
lic

a 
: 

En
 e

l c
as

o
 d

e 
u

n
a 

co
n

d
u

ct
a 

q
u

e 
EC

C
TA

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

q
u

e 
p

re
se

n
ta

 u
n

a 
am

en
az

a 
cl

ar
a 

e 
in

m
ed

ia
ta

 a
 la

 s
eg

u
ri

d
ad

 d
e 

lo
s 

cl
ie

n
te

s 
o

 
em

p
le

ad
o

s 
d

e 
EC

C
TA

, y
/o

 q
u

e 
h

ay
a 

re
su

lt
ad

o
 e

n
 le

si
o

n
es

 a
l i

n
fr

ac
to

r 
o

 a
 lo

s 
cl

ie
n

te
s 

y/
o

 e
m

p
le

ad
o

s 
d

e 
EC

C
TA

, E
C

C
TA

 p
u

ed
e 

in
m

ed
ia

ta
m

en
te

 y
/o

 p
er

m
an

en
te

m
en

te
 s

u
sp

en
d

er
 lo

s 
se

rv
ic

io
s 

d
e 

tr
án

si
to

 s
u

je
to

s 
al

 d
er

ec
h

o
 d

el
 in

d
iv

id
u

o
 a

 a
p

el
ar

. 

•
 P

ri
m

e
ra

 o
fe

n
sa

: L
a 

p
ri

m
er

a 
vi

o
la

ci
ó

n
 a

 e
st

e 
có

d
ig

o
 p

o
d

rá
 r

es
u

lt
ar

 e
n

 la
 s

u
sp

en
si

ó
n

 d
e 

lo
s 

se
rv

ic
io

s 
d

e 
tr

án
si

to
 p

o
r 

un
 p

er
ío

d
o 

n
o

 m
ay

o
r 

a 
si

et
e 

(7
) 

d
ía

s 
ca

le
n

d
ar

io
 . 

•
 S

e
gu

n
a 

in
fr

ac
ci

ó
n

: L
a 

se
gu

n
d

a 
vi

o
la

ci
ó

n
 a

 e
st

e 
có

d
ig

o
 p

o
d

rá
 r

es
u

lt
ar

 e
n

 la
 s

u
sp

en
si

ó
n

 d
e 

lo
s 

se
rv

ic
io

s 
d

e 
tr

án
si

to
 p

o
r 

u
n

 
p

er
ío

d
o

 n
o

 m
ay

o
r 

a 
tr

ei
n

ta
 (

3
0

) 
d

ía
s 

co
n

se
cu

ti
vo

s.
 

•
 T

e
rc

er
a 

in
fr

ac
ci

ó
n

: L
a 

te
rc

er
a 

vi
o

la
ci

ó
n

 a
 e

st
e 

có
d

ig
o

 p
o

d
rá

 r
es

u
lt

ar
 e

n
 la

 s
u

sp
en

si
ó

n
 d

e 
lo

s 
se

rv
ic

io
s 

d
e 

tr
án

si
to

 p
o

r 
u

n
  

p
er

ío
d

o
 n

o
 m

ay
o

r 
a 

3
6

0
 d

ía
s 

co
n

se
cu

ti
vo

s.
 

 D
e

b
id

o
 P

ro
ce

so
 -

 A
p

e
la

ci
ó

n
 d

e
 la

 A
cc

ió
n

 S
u

sp
e

n
si

va
: 

Lo
s 

u
su

ar
io

s 
d

e
 lo

s 
se

rv
ic

io
s 

d
e 

la
 a

ge
n

ci
a 

p
u

ed
en

 a
p

e
la

r 
u

n
a 

d
ec

is
ió

n
 d

e 
su

sp
en

si
ó

n
 d

el
 s

er
vi

ci
o

 p
o

r 
es

cr
it

o
 a

l d
ir

ec
to

r 
ej

ec
uti

vo
 

d
e 

Tr
i D

el
ta

 T
ra

n
si

t 
en

 8
0

1
 W

ilb
u

r 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 A
n

ti
o

ch
, C

A
 9

4
50

9
 o

 e
n

vi
an

d
o

 u
n

 c
o

rr
eo

 e
le

ct
ró

n
ic

o
 a

 C
EO

@
tr

id
el

ta
tr

an
si

t.
o

rg
. 

P
ro

ce
d

im
ie

n
to

s 
d

e
 a

p
e

la
ci

ó
n

 
(1

) 
U

n
a 

p
er

so
n

a 
q

u
e 

vi
o

le
 c

u
al

q
u

ie
r 

d
is

p
o

si
ci

ó
n

 d
e

l c
ó

d
ig

o
 y

 q
u

e 
re

ci
b

a 
u

n
a 

su
sp

en
si

ó
n

 p
o

d
rá

, d
en

tr
o

 d
e 

lo
s 

si
et

e 
(7

) 
d

ía
s 

si
gu

ie
n

te
s 

a 
la

 e
m

is
ió

n
 d

e 
d

ic
h

a 
su

sp
en

si
ó

n
, s

o
lic

it
ar

 u
n

a 
re

vi
si

ó
n

 p
ar

a 
d

is
p

u
ta

r 
la

 v
io

la
ci

ó
n

. L
a 

so
lic

it
u

d
 d

e 
re

vi
si

ó
n

 p
o

d
rá

 
re

al
iz

ar
se

 p
o

r 
te

lé
fo

n
o

, c
o

rr
eo

 e
le

ct
ró

n
ic

o
, p

o
r 

es
cr

it
o

 o
 e

n
 p

e
rs

o
n

a.
 

 (2
) 

El
 d

ir
ec

to
r 

ej
ec

u
ti

vo
 o

 s
u

 d
es

ig
n

ad
o

 ll
ev

ar
á 

a 
ca

b
o

 u
n

a 
re

vi
si

ó
n

 d
e 

lo
s 

m
at

e
ri

al
es

 p
re

se
n

ta
d

o
s 

q
u

e 
re

sp
al

d
an

 u
n

a 
so

lic
it

u
d

 
d

e 
re

vi
si

ó
n

 p
ar

a 
d

et
er

m
in

ar
 s

i l
a 

in
fr

ac
ci

ó
n

 o
cu

rr
ió

 o
 n

o
, o

 s
i e

xi
st

en
 c

ir
cu

n
st

an
ci

as
 a

te
n

u
an

te
s 

q
u

e 
p

u
ed

an
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ar

 
ap

ro
p

ia
d

a 
la

 d
es

e
sti

m
ac

ió
n

 d
e 

la
 s

u
sp

en
si

ó
n

. E
l d

ir
e

ct
o

r 
ej

ec
u

ti
vo

 o
 s

u
 d

e
si

gn
ad

o
 r

ev
is

ar
á 

to
d

o
s 

lo
s 

m
at

er
ia

le
s 

pr
es

en
ta

do
s 

y 
p

o
d

rá
 r

ea
liz

ar
 u

n
a 

en
tr

ev
is

ta
 a

d
ic

io
n

al
 d

e 
cu

al
q

u
ie

r 
p

er
so

n
a 

o
 t

es
ti

go
 r

el
ac

io
n

ad
o

 c
o

n
 e

l i
n

ci
d

en
te

. A
l c

o
m

p
le

ta
r 

d
ic

h
a 

re
vi

si
ó

n
, e

l C
EO

 o
 s

u
 d

es
ig

n
ad

o
 t

o
m

ar
á 

u
n

a 
d

ec
is

ió
n

 p
o

r 
es

cr
it

o
 p

ar
a 

(a
) 

m
an

te
n

er
 la

 s
u

sp
en

si
ó

n
, (

b
) 

m
o

d
ifi

ca
r 

la
 s

u
sp

en
-

si
ó

n
 y

 d
et

er
m

in
ar

 la
 f

ec
h

a 
d

e 
in

ic
io

 y
 fi

n
al

iz
ac

ió
n

 d
e 

la
 s

u
sp

en
si

ó
n

, (
c)

 d
es

e
sti

m
ar

 la
 s

u
sp

en
si

ó
n

 y
 r

es
ta

b
le

ce
r 

la
 c

ap
ac

id
ad

 
d

el
 a

p
el

an
te

 p
ar

a 
u

ti
liz

ar
 e

l s
er

vi
ci

o
, o

 (
d

) 
to

m
ar

 o
tr

as
 m

ed
id

as
 a

p
ro

p
ia

d
as

 d
e 

ac
o

rd
es

 c
o

n
 la

 r
e

vi
si

ó
n

. 

(3
) 

EC
C

TA
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

rá
, p

o
r 

es
cr

it
o

, a
 la

 p
er

so
n

a 
q

u
e 

so
lic

it
a 

la
 r

ev
is

ió
n

 s
o

b
re

 e
l r

es
u

lt
ad

o
 d

e 
la

 m
is

m
a.

 L
a 

n
o

ti
fi

ca
ci

ó
n

 d
e 

lo
s 

re
su

lt
ad

o
s 

d
e 

la
 r

e
vi

si
ó

n
 s

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ar
á 

re
ci

b
id

a 
p

o
r 

la
 p

er
so

n
a 

q
u

e 
so

lic
it

ó
 la

 r
ev

is
ió

n
 in

ic
ia

l c
in

co
 (

5
) 

d
ía

s 
ca

le
n

d
ar

io
 

si
gu

ie
n

te
s 

a 
la

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ci

ó
n

 d
e 

la
 d

ec
is

ió
n

 p
o

r 
p

ar
te

 d
e 

EC
C

TA
.  

La
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ci
ó

n
 p

u
ed

e 
re

al
iz

ar
se

 e
n

 p
er

so
n

a 
o

 m
ed

ia
n

te
 

cu
al

q
u

ie
r 

fo
rm

a 
d

e 
co

rr
eo

 e
le

ct
ró

n
ic

o
 o

 e
sc

ri
to

.  
Lo

s 
av

is
o

s,
 c

ar
ta

s 
y 

d
ec

is
io

n
es

 d
e 

ap
el

ac
ió

n
 t

am
b

ié
n

 e
st

ar
án

 d
is

p
o

n
ib

le
s 

pa
ra

 s
u 

re
co

gi
da

 d
ur

an
te

 e
l h

or
ar

io
 c

om
er

ci
al

 h
ab

itu
al

 e
n 

la
 v

en
ta

ni
lla

 d
e 

at
en

ci
ó

n 
al

 c
lie

nt
e 

de
 la

 o
fic

in
a 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
a 

de
 E

CC
TA

. 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
em

e
d

io
 n

o
 e

xc
lu

si
vo

: 
La

 a
d

o
p

ci
ó

n
 y

 a
p

lic
ac

ió
n

 d
e 

es
te

 c
ó

d
ig

o
 p

o
r 

p
ar

te
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

 n
o

 e
s 

u
n

 r
ec

u
rs

o
 e

xc
lu

si
vo

 p
ar

a 
la

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

a 
q

u
e 

af
e

ct
a 

a 
EC

C
TA

 y
 

n
o

 li
m

it
a 

la
 c

ap
ac

id
ad

 d
e 

EC
C

TA
 d

e 
re

cu
rr

ir
 a

 c
u

al
q

u
ie

r 
o

tr
o

 r
ec

u
rs

o
 y

/o
 s

an
ci

ó
n

 p
en

al
, j

u
d

ic
ia

l o
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
ati

va
 d

is
p

o
n

ib
le

 
se

gú
n

 la
 le

y 
lo

ca
l, 

es
ta

ta
l o

 f
ed

er
al

 a
p

lic
ab

le
. 

   

O
ct

u
b

re
 2

0
2

4
 



EC
C

TA
 e

xi
ge

 q
u

e 
lo

s 
u

su
ar

io
s 

d
e 

su
s 

   
   

se
rv

ic
io

s 
cu

m
p

la
n

 c
o

n
 e

st
án

d
ar

es
 m

ín
im

o
s 

d
e 

co
n

d
u

ct
a.

 E
l p

ro
p

ó
si

to
 d

e 
la

s 
p

o
líti

ca
s 

y 
re

gl
as

 e
s 

p
ro

te
ge

r 
la

 s
al

u
d

, l
a 

se
gu

ri
d

ad
 y

 e
l 

b
ie

n
es

ta
r 

d
e 

lo
s 

p
as

aj
er

o
s 

y 
e

m
p

le
ad

o
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
, p

ro
te

ge
r 

lo
s 

eq
u

ip
o

s 
e

 in
st

al
ac

io
n

es
 

u
ti

liz
ad

o
s 

en
 la

 p
re

st
ac

ió
n

 d
e 

se
rv

ic
io

s 
d

e 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

e 
p

ú
b

lic
o

 y
 g

ar
an

ti
za

r 
el

 c
iv

is
m

o
 y

 
la

 c
o

n
ve

n
ie

n
ci

a 
d

el
 s

er
vi

ci
o

 d
e 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
e.

 
El

 s
ig

u
ie

n
te

 c
ó

d
ig

o
 d

e 
co

n
d

u
ct

a 
d

et
al

la
 lo

s 
es

tá
n

d
ar

e
s 

m
ín

im
o

s 
e

sp
er

ad
o

s 
y 

la
s 

   
  

ac
ti

vi
d

ad
e

s 
y/

o
 c

o
m

p
o

rt
am

ie
n

to
s 

q
u

e 
  

es
tá

n
 p

ro
h

ib
id

o
s 

en
 lo

s 
au

to
b

u
se

s 
d

e 
   

 
EC

C
TA

, l
as

 in
st

al
ac

io
n

e
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
 y

 la
   

 
p

ro
p

ie
d

ad
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

, y
 a

d
em

ás
 in

fo
rm

a 
so

b
re

 e
l c

o
m

p
o

rt
am

ie
n

to
 q

u
e 

n
o

 d
eb

en
 

te
n

er
 la

s 
p

er
so

n
as

 q
u

e 
u

ti
liz

an
 o

 d
es

ea
n

 
u

ti
liz

ar
 lo

s 
se

rv
ic

io
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
. 

 

C
Ó

M
O

 P
U

ED
ES

 A
Y

U
D

A
R

 

Ti
e

n
e

 o
p

ci
o

n
e

s 
p

ar
a 

in
fo

rm
ar

 s
u

s 
in

q
u

ie
tu

d
e

s 
so

b
re

 s
e

gu
ri

d
ad

 y
 p

ro
te

cc
ió

n
: 

•
Ll

am
e

 a
l 9

-1
-1

 p
ar

a 
d

e
lit

o
s 

e
n

 c
u

rs
o

 y
e

m
e

rg
e

n
ci

as
.

Es
te

 p
re

pa
ra

do
 p

ar
a 

da
r 

el
 n

ú
m

er
o

 d
el

 a
ut

o
bú

s,
y 

la
 r

u
ta

 y
 d

ir
ec

ci
o

n
 e

n
 la

 q
u

e 
vi

aj
a 

el
 a

u
to

b
ú

s.

•
In

fo
rm

e
 e

n
 e

l a
u

to
b

ú
s 

al
 o

p
e

ra
d

o
r.

•
A

p
lic

ac
ió

n
 T

ri
 D

e
lt

a 
W

at
ch

:
In

fo
rm

e 
u

ti
liz

an
d

o
 la

 a
p

lic
ac

ió
n

 
gr

at
u

it
a 

p
ar

a 
iO

S 
y 

A
n

d
ro

id
.

To
d

o
s 

lo
s 

au
to

b
u

se
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
 e

st
án

 
eq

u
ip

ad
o

s 
co

n
 e

q
u

ip
o

s 
d

e 
se

gu
ri

d
ad

 
d

e 
au

d
io

 y
 v

íd
eo

. 

•
Lo

s 
cl

ie
n

te
s 

d
eb

en
 a

b
o

rd
ar

 e
l a

u
to

b
ú

s 
en

 u
n

a 
p

ar
ad

a 
d

es
ig

n
ad

a.
 P

o
r 

se
gu

ri
d

ad
, e

l a
u

to
b

ú
s 

n
o

 s
e 

d
et

en
d

rá
 

d
es

p
u

és
 d

e 
al

ej
ar

se
 d

e 
la

 a
ce

ra
. 

•
Lo

s 
cl

ie
n

te
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
 d

eb
en

 p
ag

ar
 la

 t
ar

if
a 

ad
ec

u
ad

a 
en

 
ef

ec
ti

vo
 o

 c
o

n
 m

ed
io

s 
d

e 
ta

ri
fa

 a
ce

p
ta

d
o

s 
al

 a
b

o
rd

ar
 e

l 
au

to
b

ú
s.

 P
ar

a 
re

ci
b

ir
 u

n
a 

ta
ri

fa
 r

ed
u

ci
d

a,
 e

l c
lie

n
te

 d
eb

e
d

em
o

st
ra

r 
su

 e
le

gi
b

ili
d

ad
 p

ar
a 

la
 t

ar
if

a 
re

d
u

ci
d

a.

•
N

o
 s

e 
p

er
m

it
en

 a
n

im
al

es
 e

n
 la

s 
in

st
al

ac
io

n
es

 o
 v

eh
íc

u
lo

s 
d

e 
EC

C
TA

, a
 m

en
o

s 
q

u
e 

el
 a

n
im

al
 e

st
é:

 (
1

) 
en

 u
n

tr
an

sp
o

rt
ad

o
r 

d
e 

an
im

al
es

 s
eg

u
ro

, (
2

) 
u

n
 p

er
ro

 p
o

lic
ía

 
ce

rti
fi

ca
d

o
 a

co
m

p
añ

ad
o

 p
o

r 
u

n
 o

fi
ci

al
 d

el
 o

rd
en

 p
ú

b
lic

o
,

o
 (

3
) 

u
n

 a
n

im
al

 d
e 

se
rv

ic
io

, s
eg

ú
n

 lo
 d

efi
n

e 
la

 le
y 

p
ar

a 
Es

ta
d

o
u

n
id

en
se

s 
co

n
 D

is
ca

p
ac

id
ad

es
 o

 A
D

A
. C

u
an

d
o

 
es

té
 p

er
m

iti
d

o
, l

o
s 

an
im

al
es

 d
eb

en
 e

st
ar

 a
se

gu
ra

d
o

s 
y/

o
 

co
n

tr
o

la
d

o
s 

ad
ec

u
ad

am
en

te
 m

ie
n

tr
as

 v
ia

ja
n

 e
n

 u
n

 
ve

h
íc

u
lo

 d
e 

EC
C

TA
 o

 v
is

it
an

 u
n

a 
in

st
al

ac
ió

n
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

, d
e 

la
 s

ig
u

ie
n

te
 m

an
er

a:


 

El
 a

n
im

al
 d

e 
se

rv
ic

io
 d

eb
e 

se
n

ta
rs

e,
 p

ar
ar

se
 o

  
re

co
st

ar
se

 e
n

 e
l p

is
o

 d
e

l v
eh

íc
u

lo
 y

 n
o

 p
u

ed
e 

 
b

lo
q

u
ea

r 
el

 p
as

ill
o

. 


 

Lo
s 

an
im

al
es

 d
e 

se
rv

ic
io

 d
eb

en
 e

st
ar

 b
aj

o
 e

l c
o

n
tr

o
l 

d
el

 g
u

ía
 e

n
 t

o
d

o
 m

o
m

en
to

. 


 

Si
 u

n
 a

n
im

al
 s

e 
p

o
rt

a 
m

al
, s

e 
le

 p
u

ed
e

 p
ed

ir
 a

l c
lie

n
te

 
q

u
e 

lo
 s

aq
u

e 
d

e
l v

eh
íc

u
lo

. S
i u

n
 a

n
im

al
 s

e 
p

o
rt

a 
m

al
 

en
 m

ú
lti

p
le

s 
o

ca
si

o
n

es
, s

e 
p

u
ed

en
 r

e
vo

ca
r 

lo
s 

   
  

p
ri

vi
le

gi
o

s 
d

e 
m

o
n

ta
r 

d
el

 a
n

im
al

. E
je

m
p

lo
s 

d
e 

m
al

a 
co

n
d

u
ct

a 
in

cl
u

ye
n

 g
ru

ñ
id

o
s 

o
 a

ta
q

u
e

s 
n

o
 p

ro
vo

ca
d

o
s 

a 
u

n
 c

lie
n

te
, u

n
 o

p
er

ad
o

r 
u

 o
tr

o
 a

n
im

al
 d

e 
se

rv
ic

io
, 

la
d

ri
d

o
s 

ex
ce

si
vo

s 
o

 in
st

an
ci

as
 r

ep
e

ti
d

as
 d

e 
o

ri
n

ar
 o

 
d

ef
ec

ar
 e

n
 o

 d
en

tr
o

 d
e 

lo
s 

au
to

b
u

se
s 

o
 in

st
al

ac
io

n
es

 
d

e 
EC

C
TA

. 
•

Lo
s 

as
ie

n
to

s 
p

ri
o

ri
ta

ri
o

s 
es

tá
n

 e
ti

q
u

et
ad

o
s 

y 
d

is
p

o
n

ib
le

s 
en

 la
 p

ar
te

 d
el

an
te

ra
 d

el
 a

u
to

b
ú

s 
p

ar
a 

cl
ie

n
te

s 
m

ay
o

re
s 

y 
d

is
ca

p
ac

it
ad

o
s.

 C
ed

a 
as

ie
n

to
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ta
ri

o
s 

a 
cl

ie
n

te
s 

m
ay

o
re

s 
y 

d
is

ca
p

ac
it

ad
o

s.
•

M
an

te
n

ga
 e

l p
as

ill
o

 li
b

re
 d

e 
ca

rr
it

o
s 

y 
co

ch
ec

it
o

s 
o

 u
se

 e
l 

ár
ea

 d
es

ig
n

ad
a 

p
ar

a 
co

ch
ec

it
o

s.
•

Se
 p

er
m

it
en

 a
lim

en
to

s 
y 

b
eb

id
as

 s
e

lla
d

o
s 

en
 lo

s 
ve

h
íc

u
lo

s 
d

e 
EC

C
TA

, p
er

o
 e

st
á 

p
ro

h
ib

id
o

 c
o

m
er

 y
 b

eb
er

 
a 

b
o

rd
o

 d
e 

u
n

 v
eh

íc
u

lo
.

•
Es

tá
 p

ro
hi

bi
do

 b
eb

er
 o

 ll
ev

ar
 a

lc
oh

ol
 e

n 
un

 re
ci

pi
en

te
 a

bi
er

to
. 

•
N

o
 e

st
á 

p
er

m
iti

d
o

 e
l u

so
 d

e 
eq

u
ip

o
s 

d
e 

au
d

io
 p

o
rt

áti
le

s 
si

n
 a

u
ri

cu
la

re
s.

•
Se

 r
eq

u
ie

re
n

 z
ap

at
o

s 
y 

ro
p

a.
•

To
do

s 
lo

s 
cl

ie
nt

es
 d

eb
en

 b
aj

ar
se

 d
el

 a
ut

ob
ús

 a
l c

on
cl

us
ió

n 
de

 la
 

ru
ta

.

•
Es

tá
 p

ro
h

ib
id

o
 m

er
o

d
ea

r 
p

o
r 

lo
s 

al
re

d
ed

o
re

s 
d

e,
 o

p
er

m
an

ec
er

 d
en

tr
o

 d
e 

la
s 

in
st

al
ac

io
n

es
 y

/o
 p

ro
p

ie
d

ad
es

 
d

e 
EC

C
TA

, i
n

cl
u

ye
n

d
o

 v
eh

íc
u

lo
s,

 p
ar

ad
as

 d
e 

au
to

b
ú

s 
o

 
la

s 
ca

se
ta

s 
d

e
l a

u
to

b
ú

s 
d

e 
EC

C
TA

 m
ás

 a
llá

 d
e 

lo
 

ra
zo

n
ab

le
m

en
te

 n
e

ce
sa

ri
o

 p
ar

a 
u

ti
liz

ar
 lo

s 
se

rv
ic

io
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
. 

•
N

o
 s

e 
p

u
ed

en
 m

o
n

ta
r 

en
 lo

s 
ve

h
íc

u
lo

s 
b

ic
ic

le
ta

s,
p

ati
n

es
, p

ati
n

et
as

, p
ati

n
et

es
, p

ati
n

e
te

s 
el

éc
tr

ic
o

s 
y 

o
tr

o
s 

d
is

p
o

si
ti

vo
s 

co
n

 r
u

ed
as

, e
xc

ep
to

 s
ill

as
 d

e 
ru

ed
as

 y
d

is
p

o
si

ti
vo

s 
d

e 
ay

u
d

a 
a 

la
 m

o
vi

lid
ad

.

•
Es

tá
 p

ro
h

ib
id

o
 in

te
rf

er
ir

 o
 a

lt
er

ar
 la

s 
co

m
p

u
ta

d
o

ra
s 

d
e 

d
at

o
s 

m
ó

vi
le

s,
 la

s 
ca

ja
s 

d
e

 t
ar

if
as

, e
l e

q
u

ip
o

 d
e

se
gu

ri
d

ad
 o

 c
u

al
q

u
ie

r 
o

tr
o

 e
q

u
ip

o
 e

n
 la

 p
ro

p
ie

d
ad

 o
 lo

s 
ve

h
íc

u
lo

s 
d

e 
EC

C
TA

. 

•
Es

tá
 p

ro
h

ib
id

o
 d

añ
ar

, o
b

st
ru

ir
 o

 im
p

ed
ir

 in
te

nc
io

na
lm

en
te

 
el

 fl
u

jo
 d

e 
ve

h
íc

u
lo

s 
d

e 
tr

án
si

to
, e

l t
rá

fi
co

 d
e 

p
as

aj
er

o
s,

 
o

b
st

ac
u

liz
ar

 o
 im

p
ed

ir
 e

l a
cc

es
o

 a
 v

eh
íc

u
lo

s 
o

 e
st

ac
io

n
es

 
d

e 
tr

án
si

to
, o

 in
te

rf
er

ir
 il

eg
al

m
en

te
 c

o
n

 la
 p

re
st

ac
ió

n
 o

 
u

so
 d

e 
lo

s 
se

rv
ic

io
s 

d
e 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
e 

p
ú

b
lic

o
.

•
La

 a
cti

vi
d

ad
 c

o
m

er
ci

al
 e

st
á 

p
ro

h
ib

id
a 

en
 p

ro
p

ie
d

ad
es

 y
 

ve
h

íc
u

lo
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
, a

 m
en

o
s 

q
u

e 
EC

C
TA

 lo
 p

er
m

it
a 

y 
au

to
ri

ce
 p

o
r 

es
cr

it
o

 y
 e

st
é 

su
je

to
 a

 la
 a

p
ro

b
ac

ió
n

 d
e

l 
d

ir
ec

to
r 

ej
ec

u
ti

vo
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

 o
 s

u
 d

es
ig

n
ad

o
. 

•
N

in
gu

n
a 

p
er

so
n

a,
 q

u
e 

n
o

 s
ea

 u
n

 e
m

p
le

ad
o

 d
e 

EC
C

TA
,

d
eb

er
á 

p
u

b
lic

ar
 f

o
lle

to
s,

 p
an

fl
et

o
s,

 c
ar

te
le

s 
o

 c
u

al
q

u
ie

r 
o

tr
o

 m
at

er
ia

l e
n

 p
ro

p
ie

d
ad

es
, v

eh
íc

u
lo

s,
 p

ar
ad

as
 d

e 
au

to
b

ú
s 

o
 c

as
e

ta
s 

d
el

 a
u

to
b

ú
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
.

If
 in

fo
rm

ati
o

n
 is

 n
ee

d
ed

 in
 a

n
o

th
er

 la
n

gu
ag

e,
 

p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 1
-9

2
5

-7
5

4-
6

6
2

2
. 

Si
 n

ec
es

it
a 

in
fo

rm
ac

ió
n

 e
n

 E
sp

añ
o

l, 
lla

m
e 

al
  

1
- 

9
2

5
-7

5
4-

6
6

2
2

. 

如
果
需
要
中
文
信
息
，

请
请

请
 1

-9
2

5
-7

5
4-

6
6

2
2

. 

K
u

n
g 

ka
ila

n
ga

n
 n

g 
im

p
o

rm
as

yo
n

 s
a 

Ta
ga

lo
g,

 
m

an
gy

ar
in

g 
tu

m
aw

ag
 s

a 
1-

9
2

5-
7

5
4

-6
6

2
2

. 

C
ó

d
ig

o
 d

e 
C

o
n

d
u

ct
a

 
P

r
o

pi
ed

a
d

 d
e 

EC
C

T
A

 
C

ó
d

ig
o

 d
e 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

a
 

A
 B

o
r

d
o

 d
e 

A
u

to
b

u
se

s/
V

eh
íc

u
lo

s 

C
ó

d
ig

o
 d

e 
C

o
n

d
u

ct
a

 
C

o
n

d
u

ct
a

 D
es

o
r

d
en

a
d

a
 P

r
o

h
ib

id
a

 

•
Ev

as
ió

n
 in

te
n

ci
o

n
al

 d
e 

ta
ri

fa
, p

ag
o

 d
e 

ta
ri

fa
 in

co
rr

ec
ta

 o
 u

so
 

in
d

eb
id

o
 d

e 
b

o
le

to
s.

•
A

b
u

so
 o

 a
gr

es
ió

n
 v

er
b

al
, a

m
en

az
an

te
, v

io
le

n
ta

 o
 fí

si
ca

 d
e 

u
n

 
em

p
le

ad
o

 o
 c

lie
n

te
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

. 

•
C

o
m

p
o

rt
am

ie
n

to
 q

u
e 

p
re

se
n

ta
 u

n
 p

el
ig

ro
 p

ar
a 

la
 s

al
u

d
, l

a 
se

gu
ri

d
ad

 o
 e

l b
ie

n
es

ta
r 

d
e 

u
n

 e
m

p
le

ad
o

 o
 c

lie
n

te
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

. 
Ta

l c
o

m
p

o
rt

am
ie

n
to

 in
cl

u
ye

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

a 
vi

o
le

n
ta

, g
ra

ve
m

en
te

 
p

er
tu

rb
ad

o
ra

 o
 il

eg
al

 s
eg

ú
n

 lo
 d

efi
n

e 
el

 C
ó

d
ig

o
 P

en
al

 d
e 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

.

•
A

co
sa

r 
o

 a
b

u
sa

r 
d

e 
u

n
 e

m
p

le
ad

o
 o

 c
lie

n
te

 d
e 

EC
C

TA
 p

o
r 

m
o

ti
vo

s 
d

e 
ra

za
, o

ri
ge

n
 n

ac
io

n
al

, o
ri

e
n

ta
ci

ó
n

 s
ex

u
al

 u
 o

tr
a 

cl
as

ifi
ca

ci
ó

n
 p

ro
te

gi
d

a 
se

gú
n

 lo
 e

st
ab

le
ci

d
o

 p
o

r 
lo

s 
es

ta
tu

to
s 

fe
d

er
al

es
 y

 e
st

at
al

es
.

•
A

co
sa

r 
se

xu
al

m
en

te
 a

 u
n

 e
m

p
le

ad
o

 o
 c

lie
n

te
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

. 

•
D

es
fi

gu
ra

r,
 d

es
tr

u
ir

, a
lt

er
ar

, r
eti

ra
r 

o
 d

añ
ar

 d
e 

o
tr

o
 m

o
d

o
 la

 
p

ro
p

ie
d

ad
, l

o
s 

ve
h

íc
u

lo
s,

 la
s 

p
ar

ad
as

 d
e 

au
to

b
ú

s 
o

 la
s

ca
se

ta
s 

d
el

 a
u

to
b

ú
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
. 

•
Fu

m
ar

 o
 ll

ev
ar

 u
n

a 
p

ip
a,

 c
ig

ar
ro

, c
ig

ar
ri

llo
, c

ig
ar

ri
llo

 
el

ec
tr

ó
n

ic
o

, d
is

p
o

si
ti

vo
 d

e 
va

p
eo

 e
n

ce
n

d
id

o
 o

 h
u

m
ea

n
te

 o
 

co
n

su
m

ir
 t

ab
ac

o
, c

an
n

ab
is

 u
 o

tr
a 

su
st

an
ci

a,
 m

ie
n

tr
as

 s
e 

en
cu

en
tr

e 
en

 v
eh

íc
u

lo
s 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
 o

 d
en

tr
o

 d
e 

la
s

ca
se

ta
s 

d
el

 a
u

to
b

ú
s 

o
 p

ar
ad

as
 d

e 
au

to
b

u
se

s 
d

e 
EC

C
TA

. 

•
P

o
se

si
ó

n
 d

e 
su

st
an

ci
as

 c
o

n
tr

o
la

d
as

 o
 p

el
ig

ro
sa

s,
 p

is
to

la
s,

cu
ch

ill
o

s 
o

 d
is

p
o

si
ti

vo
s 

q
u

e 
se

an
 a

rm
as

 o
 p

ar
ez

ca
n

 p
o

d
er

 
u

sa
rs

e 
co

m
o

 a
rm

a.
 E

st
a 

d
is

p
o

si
ci

ó
n

 n
o

 s
e 

ap
lic

a 
a 

la
 

ap
lic

ac
ió

n
 d

e 
la

 le
y.

•
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

ar
 lí

q
u

id
o

s 
in

fl
am

ab
le

s,
 e

xp
lo

si
vo

s,
 á

ci
d

o
, b

at
e

rí
as

 u
 

o
tr

o
s 

ar
tí

cu
lo

s 
o

 m
at

er
ia

le
s 

q
u

e
 p

u
ed

an
 c

au
sa

r 
d

añ
o

 a
 o

tr
o

s.

•
O

ri
n

ar
, d

ef
e

ca
r,

 v
o

m
it

ar
, e

sc
u

p
ir

 o
 d

e
sc

ar
ga

r 
d

e 
m

an
er

a 
in

ap
ro

p
ia

d
a 

líq
u

id
o

s 
co

rp
o

ra
le

s 
en

 la
 p

ro
p

ie
d

ad
 d

e 
tr

án
si

to
.

•
C

lie
n

te
s 

q
u

e 
te

m
p

o
ra

lm
en

te
 n

o
 p

u
ed

en
 c

u
id

ar
 d

e 
sí

 m
is

m
o

s 
d

eb
id

o
 a

 u
n

a 
en

fe
rm

ed
ad

 o
 in

to
xi

ca
ci

ó
n

, l
o

 q
u

e 
in

te
rfi

e
re

 
co

n
 e

l f
u

n
ci

o
n

am
ie

n
to

  s
in

 in
te

rr
u

p
ci

ó
n

 y
 s

eg
u

ro
 d

el
 v

eh
íc

u
lo

.

•
M

o
le

st
ar

 in
te

n
ci

o
n

al
m

en
te

 a
 o

tr
os

 m
ed

ia
nt

e 
co

m
po

rt
am

ie
n

to
s 

ru
id

o
so

s,
 b

u
lli

ci
o

so
s,

 e
st

ri
d

en
te

s,
 r

e
b

el
d

es
 o

 a
co

sa
d

o
re

s 
q

u
e 

se
an

 d
añ

in
o

s 
e 

in
ti

m
id

an
te

s 
p

ar
a 

lo
s 

d
em

ás
. 

•
B

lo
q

u
ea

r 
u

n
 p

as
ill

o
, p

u
e

rt
a 

o
 e

sc
al

er
a 

co
n

 e
l c

u
e

rp
o

 u
 o

b
je

to
 

d
e 

u
n

a 
m

an
er

a 
q

u
e 

re
p

re
se

n
te

 u
n

 p
e

lig
ro

, i
m

p
id

a 
ir

ra
zo

n
ab

le
m

en
te

 e
l m

o
vi

m
ie

n
to

 d
e 

u
n

 c
lie

n
te

 o
 e

m
p

le
ad

o
 

d
e 

EC
C

TA
, o

 d
es

p
la

ce
 a

 u
n

 c
lie

n
te

.

•
N

o
 m

an
te

n
er

 e
st

án
d

ar
e

s 
ac

ep
ta

b
le

s 
d

e 
h

ig
ie

n
e 

p
er

so
n

al
, l

o
 

q
u

e 
p

o
d

rí
a 

ex
p

o
n

er
 a

 u
n

 e
m

p
le

ad
o

 o
 c

lie
n

te
 d

e 
EC

C
TA

 a
 

ri
es

go
s 

d
e 

sa
lu

d
 y

 s
eg

u
ri

d
ad

.

•
P

ar
ti

ci
p

ar
 o

 s
o

lic
it

ar
 a

 o
tr

a 
p

er
so

n
a 

q
u

e 
se

 d
ed

iq
u

e 
a 

la
 p

ro
s-

ti
tu

ci
ó

n
 u

 o
tr

a 
ac

ti
vi

d
ad

 il
íc

it
a 

(t
rá

fi
co

 d
e 

p
er

so
n

as
).

C
ó

d
ig

o
 d

e 
C

o
n

d
u

ct
a

 



IM
PO

RT
A

N
T

If 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

in
 a

no
th

er
 la

ng
ua

ge
, p

le
as

e 
ca

ll 
1-

92
5-

75
4-

40
40

. |
 S

i n
ec

es
ita

 in
fo

rm
ac

ió
n 

en
 e

sp
añ

ol
, l

la
m

e 
al

1-
92

5-
75

4-
40

40
. |

 如
果
需
要
中
⽂
信
息
，
請
致
電

 1
-9

25
-7

54
-4

04
0 

| K
un

g 
ka

ila
ng

an
 n

g 
im

po
rm

as
yo

n 
sa

 T
ag

al
og

,
m

an
gy

ar
in

g 
tu

m
aw

ag
 s

a 
1-

92
5-

75
4-

40
40

. |
 N

ếu
 c

ần
 th

ôn
g 

tin
 b

ằn
g 

tiế
ng

 V
iệ

t, 
vu

i l
òn

g 
gọ

i 1
-9

25
-7

54
-4

04
0.

R
ID

ER
 C

O
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
N

D
U

C
T 

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

Tr
i D

el
ta

 T
ra

ns
it

 (E
a

st
er

n 
C

on
tr

a
 C

os
ta

 T
ra

ns
it

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
) 

re
q

ui
re

s 
us

er
s 

to
 a

d
he

re
 to

 m
in

im
um

 s
ta

nd
a

rd
s 

of
 c

on
d

uc
t.

 

S
C

A
N

 H
ER

E 
FO

R 
TH

E 
FU

LL
 C

O
D

E 
FO

R:
 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
O

N
BO

A
RD

 B
U

S
/V

EH
IC

LE
S

EC
C

TA
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y

PR
O

H
IB

IT
IN

G
 D

IS
O

RD
ER

LY
 C

O
N

D
U

C
T

PR
O

C
ED

U
RE

S
 F

O
R 

S
U

S
PE

N
S

IO
N

/E
X

LU
S

IO
N

LA
 P

O
LÍ

TI
C

A
 D

EL
 C

Ó
D

IG
O

 D
E 

C
O

N
D

U
C

TA
 P

A
R

A
 P

A
SA

JE
R

O
S 

ES
C

A
N

EE
 A

Q
U

Í P
A

R
A

 V
ER

 
C

Ó
D

IG
O

 C
O

M
PL

ET
O

 P
A

R
A

:

Attachment 5



IM
PO

RT
A

N
T

If 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

in
 a

no
th

er
 la

ng
ua

ge
, p

le
as

e 
ca

ll 
1-

92
5-

75
4-

40
40

. |
 S

i n
ec

es
ita

 in
fo

rm
ac

ió
n 

en
 e

sp
añ

ol
, l

la
m

e 
al

1-
92

5-
75

4-
40

40
. |

 如
果
需
要
中
⽂
信
息
，
請
致
電

 1
-9

25
-7

54
-4

04
0 

| K
un

g 
ka

ila
ng

an
 n

g 
im

po
rm

as
yo

n 
sa

 T
ag

al
og

,
m

an
gy

ar
in

g 
tu

m
aw

ag
 s

a 
1-

92
5-

75
4-

40
40

. |
 N

ếu
 c

ần
 th

ôn
g 

tin
 b

ằn
g 

tiế
ng

 V
iệ

t, 
vu

i l
òn

g 
gọ

i 1
-9

25
-7

54
-4

04
0.

R
ID

ER
 C

O
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
N

D
U

C
T 

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

Tr
i D

el
ta

 T
ra

ns
it

 (E
a

st
er

n 
C

on
tr

a
 C

os
ta

 T
ra

ns
it

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
) r

eq
ui

re
s 

us
er

s 
to

 a
d

he
re

 to
 m

in
im

um
 s

ta
nd

a
rd

s 
of

 c
on

d
uc

t.
 

S
C

A
N

 H
ER

E 
FO

R 
TH

E 
FU

LL
 C

O
D

E 
FO

R:
 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
O

N
BO

A
RD

 B
U

S
/V

EH
IC

LE
S

EC
C

TA
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y

PR
O

H
IB

IT
IN

G
 D

IS
O

RD
ER

LY
 C

O
N

D
U

C
T

PR
O

C
ED

U
RE

S
 F

O
R 

S
U

S
PE

N
S

IO
N

/E
X

LU
S

IO
N



IM
PO

RT
A

N
T

If 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

in
 a

no
th

er
 la

ng
ua

ge
, p

le
as

e 
ca

ll 
1-

92
5-

75
4-

40
40

. |
 S

i n
ec

es
ita

 in
fo

rm
ac

ió
n 

en
 e

sp
añ

ol
, l

la
m

e 
al

1-
92

5-
75

4-
40

40
. |

 如
果
需
要
中
⽂
信
息
，
請
致
電

 1
-9

25
-7

54
-4

04
0 

| K
un

g 
ka

ila
ng

an
 n

g 
im

po
rm

as
yo

n 
sa

 T
ag

al
og

,
m

an
gy

ar
in

g 
tu

m
aw

ag
 s

a 
1-

92
5-

75
4-

40
40

. |
 N

ếu
 c

ần
 th

ôn
g 

tin
 b

ằn
g 

tiế
ng

 V
iệ

t, 
vu

i l
òn

g 
gọ

i 1
-9

25
-7

54
-4

04
0.

R
ID

ER
 

C
O

D
E 

O
F

C
O

N
D

U
C

T 

Tr
i D

el
ta

 T
ra

ns
it

 (E
a

st
er

n 
C

on
tr

a
 C

os
ta

 T
ra

ns
it

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
) r

eq
ui

re
s 

us
er

s 
to

 a
d

he
re

 to
 

m
in

im
um

 s
ta

nd
a

rd
s 

of
 c

on
d

uc
t.

 

S
C

A
N

 H
ER

E 
FO

R 
TH

E 
FU

LL
 C

O
D

E 
FO

R:
 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
O

N
BO

A
RD

 B
U

S
/V

EH
IC

LE
S

EC
C

TA
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y

PR
O

H
IB

IT
IN

G
 D

IS
O

RD
ER

LY
C

O
N

D
U

C
T

PR
O

C
ED

U
RE

S
 F

O
R

S
U

S
PE

N
S

IO
N

/E
X

LU
S

IO
N



TAB 5 
Agenda Item #7c 

ACTION ITEM: FY25 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday March 26, 2025 

ECCTA Boardroom 
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Agenda Item #7c 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 26, 2025 

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors 
Meeting Date: March 26, 2025 

Agenda Item: FY25 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) – Agenda 
Item #7c 

Lead Staff: Agustin Diaz, Manager of Planning and Grants 

Approved: Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive Officer 

Background 
The Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) is one of several programs that are part of 
the Transit, Affordable Housing, and Sustainable Communities Program established by the 
California Legislature in 2014 by Senate Bill 862.  The LCTOP was created to provide operating and 
capital assistance for transit agencies to reduce greenhouse gas emission and improve mobility, 
with a priority on serving disadvantaged communities.   

This program will be administered by the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) in 
coordination with the Air Resource Board (ARB) and the State Controller’s Office (SCO). Caltrans is 
responsible for ensuring that the statutory requirements of the program are met in terms of 
project eligibility, greenhouse reduction, disadvantaged community benefit, and other 
requirements of the law. 

Financial Impact 
ECCTA is an eligible recipient for Low Carbon Transit Operations Program funds. We are prepared 
to file an FY25 LCTOP capital project application for $910,849 with Caltrans at this time.  Staff 
recommends that the FY25 LCTOP funds available to ECCTA be applied to a three-year (year 3 of 
3) capital rollover project to provide the local funding match for the hydrogen fueling station.

Requested Action 
Adopt Resolution #250326C authorizing the execution of the ECCTA FY2025 Low Carbon Transit 
Operations Program (LCTOP) project. 



 

RESOLUTION #250326C 
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTION OF THE 

CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES AND AUTHORIZED AGENT FORMS 
FOR THE LOW CARBON TRANSIT OPERATIONS PROGRAM (LCTOP) 

FOR THE FOLLOWING PROJECT(S): 
Hydrogen Fueling Station ($910,849) 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority is an eligible project sponsor and may 
receive state funding from the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) for transit 
projects; and 
 

WHEREAS, the statutes related to state-funded transit projects require a local or regional 
implementing agency to abide by various regulations; and 
 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 862 (2014) named the Department of Transportation (Department) as 
the administrative agency for the LCTOP; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Department has developed guidelines for the purpose of administering and 
distributing LCTOP funds to eligible project sponsors (local agencies); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority wishes to delegate authorization to 
execute these documents and any amendments thereto to Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive 
Officer; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority wishes to implement the following 
LCTOP projects listed below, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Eastern Contra 
Costa Transit Authority that the fund recipient agrees to comply with all conditions and 
requirements set forth in the Certification and Assurances and the Authorized Agent documents 
and applicable statutes, regulations and guidelines for all LCTOP funded transit projects. 
 

 
 
 



RESOLUTION #250326C 
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTION OF THE 

CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES AND AUTHORIZED AGENT FORMS 
FOR THE LOW CARBON TRANSIT OPERATIONS PROGRAM (LCTOP) 

FOR THE FOLLOWING PROJECT(S): 
Hydrogen Fueling Station ($910,849) 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive 
Officer, be authorized to execute all required documents of the LCTOP program and any 
Amendments thereto with the California Department of Transportation. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Eastern Contra 
Costa Transit Authority that it hereby authorizes the submittal of the following project 
nominations and allocation requests to the Department in FY2024-2025 LCTOP funds:  
 
Project Name: Hydrogen Fueling Station 
Amount of LCTOP funds requested: $910,849 
Short description of project: LCTOP funding will provide the local matching funds for the 
construction of a hydrogen fueling station that will support up to 30 fuel cell electric buses. 
Benefit to Priority Populations: Reduction in GHG and particulate matter emissions. 
Contributing Sponsors: Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 26th day of March 2025, by the following votes: 

 
EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 ______________________________  _________________________________ 
          Diane Burgis, Chair                Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive Officer 
 
AYES:  _______ 
NOES:  _______ 
ABSENT:  _______ 
ABSTENTIONS: _______ 



TAB 6 
Agenda Item #7d 

 ACTION ITEM: FY25 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) 
Corrective Action Plan 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday March 26, 2025 

ECCTA Boardroom 
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Agenda Item #7d 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Mar 26, 2025 

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors 
Meeting Date: March 26, 2025 

Agenda Item: FY25 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) 
Corrective Action Plan – Agenda Item #7d 

Lead Staff: Agustin Diaz, Manager of Planning and Grants 

Approved: Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive Officer 

Background 
The Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) is one of several programs that are part of 
the Transit, Affordable Housing, and Sustainable Communities Program established by the 
California Legislature in 2014 by Senate Bill 862.  The LCTOP was created to provide operating and 
capital assistance for transit agencies to reduce greenhouse gas emission and improve mobility, 
with a priority on serving disadvantaged communities.   

This program will be administered by the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) in 
coordination with the Air Resource Board (ARB) and the State Controller’s Office (SCO). Caltrans is 
responsible for ensuring that the statutory requirements of the program are met in terms of 
project eligibility, greenhouse reduction, disadvantaged community benefit, and other 
requirements of the law. 

Financial Impact 
In order to avoid the expiration of previously awarded LCTOP funds, ECCTA must submit a 
Corrective Action Plan to reallocate the funds to a new project. ECCTA must also submit a new 
project allocation request in the current cycle. 

A total of $870,507 was previously allocated to a project for the infrastructure needed for an 
inductive charging system for battery electric buses. Since the project is no longer planned or 
feasible to complete in a timely manner prior to funding expiration, ECCTA is proposing a change 
in project scope to avoid losing these funds. ECCTA proposes using the funds to expand fixed-



Agenda Item #7d 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Mar 26, 2025 

 
 
 

 

route service on the newly proposed, high-frequency route 380. The service expansion is planned 
to coincide with the system redesign that will be implemented as a result of the Comprehensive 
Operational Analysis (COA). 
 
Requested Action 
Adopt Resolution #250326D authorizing the execution and submittal of ECCTA’s Corrective Action 
Plan and allocation request in the FY2025 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) 
allocation request cycle. 



RESOLUTION #250326D 
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTION OF THE CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

FOR THE LOW CARBON TRANSIT OPERATIONS PROGRAM (LCTOP) 
FOR THE FOLLOWING PROJECT: 

New Route 380 ($870,507) 

WHEREAS, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority is an eligible project sponsor and may 
receive state funding from the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) for transit 
projects; and 

WHEREAS, the statutes related to state-funded transit projects require a local or regional 
implementing agency to abide by various regulations; and 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 862 (2014) named the Department of Transportation (Department) as 
the administrative agency for the LCTOP; and  

WHEREAS, the Department has developed guidelines for the purpose of administering and 
distributing LCTOP funds to eligible project sponsors (local agencies); and 

WHEREAS, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority wishes to delegate authorization to 
execute these documents and any amendments thereto to Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive 
Officer; and 

WHEREAS, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority wishes to submit a Corrective Action 
Plan to change the project scope of a previously awarded LCTOP project to implement the 
proposed LCTOP project (listed below), 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Eastern Contra 
Costa Transit Authority that the fund recipient agrees to comply with all conditions and 
requirements set forth in the Certification and Assurances and the Authorized Agent documents 
and applicable statutes, regulations and guidelines for all LCTOP funded transit projects. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive 
Officer, be authorized to execute all required documents of the LCTOP program and any 
Amendments thereto with the California Department of Transportation. 



RESOLUTION #250326D 
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTION OF THE CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

FOR THE LOW CARBON TRANSIT OPERATIONS PROGRAM (LCTOP) 
FOR THE FOLLOWING PROJECT: 

New Route 380 ($870,507) 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Eastern Contra 
Costa Transit Authority that it hereby authorizes the submittal of the following project 
Corrective Action Plan and allocation request to the Department in the FY2024-2025 LCTOP 
allocation request cycle:  

Current Project Name: Inductive Charging Infrastructure 
Amount of LCTOP funds awarded: $870,507 
Short description of project: Pre-installation of infrastructure for an inductive charging system 
for battery electric buses 
Reason for Scope Change: Project is no longer planned or feasible to complete in a timely 
manner prior to funding expiration. 

Proposed Project Name: New Route 380 
Amount of LCTOP funds proposed: $870,507 
Short description of project: LCTOP funding will provide increased service to the redesigned 
route 380 that will have high frequency service (15-minute headways). This service expansion 
period will coincide with the system redesign that will be implemented as a result of the 
comprehensive operational analysis. 
Benefit to Priority Populations: Improved frequency and connections to other modes and 
reduction in harmful GHG emissions. 
Contributing Sponsors: Metropolitan Transportation Commission. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 26th day of March 2025, by the following votes: 

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

 ______________________________            _________________________________ 
            Diane Burgis, Chair             Rashidi Barnes, Chief Executive Officer 

AYES: _______ 
NOES: _______ 
ABSENT:  _______ 
ABSENTIONS: _______ 


	5a February 26, 2025 ECCA BOARD MEETING MINUTES.pdf
	CLOSED SESSION
	CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

	6a January 2025 TransTrack Board Report.pdf
	Overview

	7b #2 Final Rider Code of Conduct policy formatted.pdf
	AGENCY POLICY
	The following policy has been reviewed and approved by the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (Tri Delta Transit) Board of Directors.
	THE POLICY IS AS FOLLOWS:




